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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 335" Annual General Meeting of the Members of M/S SUJALA TRADING
& HOLDINGS LTD will be held on the day of Tuesday, 30th September, 2014 at the Registered Office of
the Company at 14, Grant Lane, 2nd Floor, Room No-202, Kolkata-700 012 at 11.00 A.M to conduct the

following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

tem No-1-Ad fi i ement

To receive, considered and adopt the Financial Statement of the Company for the Year ended 31"
March,2014,including audited Balance Sheet as at 31" March,2014,the Profit & Loss Account for
the year ended 31" March 2014,the Cash flow Statement for the Year ended 215 March,2014 and
the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors’ therean,

item No-2-Appointment of Statutory Auditors

To appoint Auditors M/s Marot! & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Regn No.322770€) as
the Statutory auditor of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this 33™ Agm until the
conclusion of the 36" AGM of the Company and to fix their remuneration and pass following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of section 139 of the Companies Act,2013 and rules
made thereunder,and pursuant to the recommendations of the audit Committee and Board of
Directors of the Company M/s. Maroti & Associates, Chartered Accountant (Firm Regn No
322770E),be and is hereby appoint appeinted as auditor of the Company, to hold office from the
Conclusion of this 33®AGM to the Conclusion of the 36AGM (Subject to rectification of the
appointment by the members at every AGM held after this AGM) and that Board of Directors be
and hereby authorized to fix such remuneration as may be recommended by the audit Committee
in consultation with the auditors”




Ta considered, and if through [it, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resoultion asa
urdinary Kesolution.

“RESOLVED THAT as recommended by Nomination and Remuneration Committee pursuant to the
provision of section 196,197,203 any other applicable provision of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules made thereunder {including any statutory modification (s) or re-enactment
thereof for the time being of force), read with Schedule V of the companies Act, 2013 the
Company be and is herby accorded its approval for its appointment of Mr. Subhadeep
Mukherjee (Holding Din-03060827] as the Managing Director of the Company for a period of
3 years with effect from 29.03.2014 on a monthly remuneration of Rs.7,000/- and siuch term
and condition as may be agreed between company and Mr.Subhadeep Mukherjee, and the
Board of director be and Is hereby authorised to alter and vary such terms of appointment and
remuneration so as to not exceed the limits specified in schedule V of the companies Act, 2013
as may be agreed to by the Board of Directors and Mr.Subhadeep Mukherjee and the period
of office not liable to retire by rotation.

To considered, and if through fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resoultion as an
Ordinary Resoultion.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all
uther applicable provisions of the Companles Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory medification(s) or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force), Mr.Gourav Goel (Holding Din 06850998) who was appointed as
an Additional Director pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
who holds office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the
company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a
member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an
Independent Director of the Company to hold office for 5 (Five) consecutive years w.e.f of this Agm
and the period of office not liable to retire by rotation




To considered, .md if thmugh ﬁt to pass mth or W|th-:mt mndlﬁcatmn{s}, the following
Resouition as an Ordinary Resoultion.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force), Ms. Anjana Gupta (Holding Din 06752529), who was appointed
as an Additional Director pursuant to the provisions of Section 161{1) of the Companies Act, 2013
and who holds office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and in respect of
whom the company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013
from a member proposing her candidature for the office of Director, be and is heraby appointed as
an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for 5 (Five] consecutive years w.e.f of this
Agm and the period of office not liable to retire by rotation”

To consmered and :f through fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
Resoultion as an Ordinary Resoultion,

“RESOLVED THAT Mr.Dhiraj Ram (Holding DIN 06752534), who was appointed as an Additional
Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with effect from 29" March, 2014, in terms of
Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 [corresponding to Section 161(1) of the Companies Act,
2013] and whose term of office expires at the Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the
Company has received a notice in writing from a member proposing his candidature for the office
of Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company whose period of office shall
be liable to determination by retirement of directors by rotation.”

Regd office: By order of the Board
1A, Grant Lane, For SuEL Tradlng & Holdings Ltd
2" Floor, Room No-202,

Kolkata-700 012

Date: 30th May, 2014.
Place : Kolkata




IMPORTANT NOTES

1. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer books of the Company will remain closed from
Thursday, 25th September, 2014 to Tuesday, 30th September, 2014{both days inclusive) for
annual closing Accounts.

2. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, which sets
out details relating to Special Business at the meeting, is annexed hereto.

3. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY/ PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTEI NSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF. SUCH A PROXY/ PROXIES
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not
exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share
capital of the Company.

The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
meeting. A Proxy form is sent herewlith. Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, societies
etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolutionfautharity, as applicable.

4. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant insecurities market. Members holding shares In
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members helding sharas in physical farm can
submit their PAN details to the Company.

5. Details under Clause 43 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange in respect ol the
Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting, forms integral part
of the natice. The Directors have furnished the requisite declarations for their appointment/re-
appointment.

b. Members are requested to intimate directly to the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent M/s. ABS CONSULTANTS PVT LTD ;

a) changes, if any in their address at an early date

b) apply for consalidation of folios, if shareholdings are under multiple folios

C) quote ledger felio numbers in all their correspondence

d) send their share cortificatals) for consolidation

e) request for nomination forms for making nominations as per amended provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013,

f) to send their email address for forwarding all communication on mail as per green
initiatives of Ministry of Corporate Affair
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7. Voting through electronic means:

I.  In compliance with provisions of Section 108 af the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is.pleased
to provide Members holding shares either in physical form or In dematerialized form the
facility to exercise their right to vote at the 33rd Annual General Meeting (AGM) by
electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-voting services provided by
Central Depository Services {India) Limited (CDSL).

The instructions for e-voting are as under;

The notice of the 33" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company inter alia indicating
the process and manner of e-Voting process along with printed Attendance Slip and Proxy
Form is being dispatched to all the Members. The e-Voting particulars are provided at the
bottom of the Attendance Slip for the 33™ Annual General Meeting (AGM) :

3 Log on to the e-voting website: www.evotingindia.comduring the voting period,

b. Click on "Shareholders” tab

€. Now, select Electronic Voting Sequence No. as mentioned in the Attendance Slip along with
“Sujala Trading & Holdings Ltd” from the drop down mienu and click on “SUBMIT”,

d. Now Enter your User ID (as mentioned in the Attendance 5lip) :

i» For CDR5L: 16 digits beneficiary 10,

ii. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by B Digits Client 1D,

lii. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Falio Number registered with
the Company.

€ Nextenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login

. If you are holding shares in Demat form and had logged on to www.evetingindia.com and
voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

g However, if you are a first time user, please use the e-Voting particular provided in the
Attendance Slip and fill up the same in the appropriate boxes:

h. After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT” tab, I

. Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection
screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach Password Creation”
menu wherein they are required to mandatory enter their login password in the new
password field,
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Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for
resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that
company opts for - voting through CDSL platform. It Is strongly recommended not to share
your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.

- For Members holding shares in physical form, the details in Attendance Slip can be used
only for e-voting on the resolutions contained In this Notice.

. Click on the relevant EVSN “Sujala Trading & Holdings Ltd” for which you choase to vote,

On the voting page, you will see “Resslution Description” and against the same the option
“YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you
assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the "Resolutions File Link” if vou wish to view the entire Resolutions.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on. dick on “SUBMIT®. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, dick on "OK”, else to
thange your vote, click on “CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

. Once you “"CONFIRM" your vate on the resalution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vota,

. You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print”
option on the Voting page.

. If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then enter the User ID and
image verification code, click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the
system

@ [nstitutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, H U F, and NRI etc.) are required to
log on to https://www.evotingindia.co.in and register themselves as Corporate.

® They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign
of the entity to helpdesk evating@cdslindia.com.

® After raceiving the login details they have to create a user who would be able to link the
account{s) for which they wish to vote on.

® The list of accounts should be mailed to heldesk evoting@cdslindia com and on approval

of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. Wb &
<
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@ They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Reselution and Power of Attorney (POA)
which they have issued in favour of the Authorised Person/Custodian, if any, in PDF
format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same

Il In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-vating, vou may refer tha Fraguently
Asked Ouestions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evetingindia.co.ln under
help section or write an email to helpdesk.evating@cdslindia.com. You can also contact the
helpdesk an the toll free number: 1800-200-5533.

ll. The e-vating periad begins from 23.09.2014 from 9.00 A.M. and ends on 25.09.2014 till 6.00
P.M. During this period, shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical
form or in dematerialized ferm, as on the cut-offfentitlement date of 08.08.2014 may cast

their vote electronically. The e-voting medule shall be disabled by CDSL for veting
thereafter,

Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder by electronic means, the

shareholder shall not be allewed to change it subsequently or cast his vote by any other
mMeans.

IV. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-offfentitlement date of 08.08.2014

V. Mr.Raj Kishor Chourasia Fractising Company Secretary, CP. No.12445 has been appointed
as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

VI. The Scrutinizer shall within a periad not exceeding three |3) working days from the conclusion of the
e-voting period unblock the votes in the presence of at least two {2) witnesses not in the
employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if
any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company.

The Resulis shall be declarad on or after the 33™ Annual Generzal Meeting (AGM) of the Company.
This Notice as well as the Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the
Company’s website and on the website of CDSL within two (2) days of passing of the resalutions at
the 33" Annual General Meeting [AGM) of the Company on 30™ Septem ber,2014 and communicated
to the Stock Exchange|s)

a8
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

EXPLANTORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 [1) OF THE COMPANIES ACTS,2013

Item No-3

The Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on 27.03.2014 appointed Mr.
Subhadeep Mukherjee as an Additional Director of the company Mr.Subhadeep Mukherjee was re-
designated Managing Director by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 29.03.2014.He is
appointed for a period of 3 years,w.e.f 29.03.2014, subject to the approval of the Members in a
General Meeting and all other statutory approval, if any reguired

Mr.Subhadeep Mukherjee, aged 29 years, possesses experience in the field of Finance,
Administration & Management.

The Board is of the opinion that the company would be benefited immensely from the knowledge

and experience of Mr.Subhadeep Mukherjee and in the best interest of the company recommends
that the resolution as set outin the item no-3 be approved and adopted

Apart from the respective appointee. Mo other director is concerned or interested in the resolution.

Item No-4

Mr.Gourav Goel is a Non-executive Independent Director of the company. He joined the Board of
Director in March, 2014.Mr.Gourav Goel is alse Chairman of the Audit Committee and Nomination
& Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company.

Mr.Gourav Goel is a Qualification in Commerce Graduate & CA inter and having cxpericnee in the
field af accounts, finance and management

Mr.Gourav Goel does not hold by himself or for any person on a beneficial basis, any shares in the
company

In terms of Section 149 and other applicable provisions of the Companies act, 2013, Mr.Gourav
Goel being eligible and offering himself for is proposed to be appointed as an Independent Director
for a term of Five consecutive years from this AGM. A notice has been received from a member
proposing Mr.Gourav Goel as a candidate for the office of Director of the company

In the apinion of the Board Mr.Gourav Goel fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules made there under for his appointment as an Independent Director of the
Company and is independent of the management, Copy of the draft letter for appointment of Mr.
Gourav Goel as an independent Director setting out terms and conditions would be available for
inspection without any fee by the members at the Registered Office of the Company during normal
business hours on any working day, excluding Saturday.
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The Board considers that his continued association would be of Immense benefit to the Company
and is it desirable to continue to avail sarvices of Mr.Gourav Goel as an Independent Director.

Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Mr.Gourav Goel
as an Independent Director, for the approval by the shareholders of the company

Except Mr.Gourav Goel, being an appointee, none of the Directors and kKey Managerial Personnel of

the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the
resolution set out at item no. 4.

Item No-5
Ms.Anjana Gupta is a Non-executive Independent Director of the company. She joined the Board of
Director in March, 2014. Ms.Anjana Gupta is also Chairman of the Shareholders/investor

Grievances Committee and the member of Audit Commitiee of the Board of Directors of the
Company.

Ms.Anjana Gupta is a Qualification Commerce Graduate and having experience in the field of
corporate finance, Accounting & Management.

Ms.Anjana Gupta does not hold by himself or for any person on a beneficial basis, any shares in the
company

In terms of Section 149 and other applicable provisions of the Companies act, 2013, Ms.Anjana
Gupta being eligible and offering himself for is proposed to be appointed as an Womean
independent Director for a term of five consecutive years from this AGM. A notice has been

received from a member propesing Ms.Anjana Gupta as a candidate for the office of Director of the
company

In the opinion of the Board Ms.Anjana Gupta fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules made there under for his appointment as an Independent Director of the
Company and is independent of the management. Capy of the draft letter for appointment of Ms,
Anjana Gupta as an independent Director setting out terms and conditions would be available for
inspection without any fee by the members at the Registered Office of the Company during normal
business hours on any working day, excluding Saturday.

The Board considers that his continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company
and is it desirable to continue to avail services of Ms.Anjana Gupta as an Independent Director.

Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Ms.Anjana Gupta
as an Independent Director, for the approval by the sharehalders of the company

Except Ms.Anjana Gupts, being an appointee, none of the Diractars and Key Managerial Personnel
of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, ﬁnar;giu_ﬂf-_ar\ otherwise, in the
resolution set out at item no. 5 AR
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item No-6
The Board of director at their meeting was held on 28" March, 2014 appoint Mr.Dhiraj] Ram as an
Additional director of the Company and appoint a Director of the company.

Mr.Dhiraj Ram having experience in the fields of Marketing & Management and he takes care of
administration of the company

Under Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (corresponding to Section 260 of the Companies
Act, 1956) read with the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Dhiraj Ram holds office only up
to the date of this Annual General Meeting of the Company. A notice has been received from a
member proposing Mr.Dhiraj Ram is a candidate for the office of Directar of the Company.

Mr.Dhiraj Ram does not hold by himself or for any other person on a beneficial basis, any shares in
the Company.

The Board considers that the appointment of Mr.Dhiraj Ram as a Director of the Company would be
of immense benefit to the Company.

Accordingly, the Board of Directors recommends his appointment as a Director of the Company
whose period of office is liable to determination by retirement of directors by rotation

Except Mr.Dhiraj Ram, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of

the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution
set outat tem Mo. 6 This Explanatory Statement may also be regarded as a disclosure under Clause

49 of the Listing agreement with the Stock Exchange,

10
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ANNEXURE TO THIS NOTICE
Details of Directors Seeking Newely Re-Appointment/Appointment at the Forthcoming Annual
General Meeting (In Pursuance of clause 49 of Listing Agreement)

Mr.Gourav Goel
Mr.Gourav Goel born on 11.0B.1987 is a graduate in Commerce from University of Calcutta,CA
{Inter).He Specializes in the areas of Accounts, finance and Management. He holds Nil shares in the

Company. The Directorship and Membership of Board Committees of Mr.Gourav Goal as on Dates
are as follows:

SL.No Name of the Company ~ Nature of office

1. Sujala Trading & Holdings Ltd Director
Chairman =Audit Committee
Member--Shareholder/
Investors Grievance Committee
Chairman -Nomination
& Remuneration Committee

Mr.Gourav Goel, Direcior is not refated to any other director of the Company as per Section 2{77}
of the Companies Act,2013

Mé.Anjana Gupta

Ms.Anjana Gupta born on 30.12.1990 is a graduate in Commerce. She has 3 experience in the field
of Attounting Management, She holds Nil Shares in the Company. The Directorship and
Membership of Board Committees of Ms.Anjana Gupta as on Dates are as follows:

SL.No Name of the Company Nature of office
L Sujala Trading & Holdings Ltd Director
Member-Audit Committee
Chaimman-Shareholder/
Investors Grievance Committee

Member-Nomination

& Remuneration Committee
2 Vedanta Power Projects Pvt Ltd Additional Director
3. Asthbhuja Sales Pvt Ltd Additional Dineclgr

Ms.Anjana Gupta, Director is not related te any other director of t

pany as per Section
2(77) of the Companies Act, 2013
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Mr.Dhiraj Ram

Mr.Dhiraj Ram born on 09.11.1980.He takes care of administration of the Company He holds Nil
Shares in the Company. The Directorship and Membership of Roard Committees of Mr.Dhiraj Ram
as on Dates are as follows:

ﬁo ~ Name of the Company Nature of ufﬁca . .
L Sujala Trading & Holdings Ltd Director
Member-Nomination

& Remuneration Committee

2 Vedanta Power Projects Pvt Lid Additional Director

3 Asthbhuja Sales Pvt Ltd Additional Director

Mr.Dhira] Ram, Director is not related to any other director of the Company as per Section 2(77)
of the Companies Act,2013

Regd office: By order of the Board
1A, Grant Lane, For Sujala Trading & Holdings Ltd

2" Floar, Reom No-202, .
Kolkata-700 012 ﬂ_aw 9 #LJ
Date : 30th May, 2014 Company Secretary

Place : Kolkata
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Ta
The Members,

The Board of Directors has pleased in presenting their Annual Report of the Company together

with Audited Accounts for the year ended 31" March, 2014

- FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHT

Year Ended

Year I:'nded._

31" March, 2014

| 31" March, 2013

Profit before Taxation 7,65,061 51685
Less: Provision for Taxation -
Current Tax 239232 130c0
Deferred Tax 5218 2793 |
Profit after Taxation o 531047 35478 ]
Less: Transferred to Special Reserved 106209 10000
Less: Contingent prowvision for
Standard Assets 476000 41000
Add: Balance brought forward (1798788) (1738266)
Add: Income tax for earlier year 2223 = .
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet [ 1847717) (1798788)

FUTURE PERFORMANCE

in the year under review, the Company has made profit of Rs. 7.65.061(PBT). Your Directors
are identifying prospective area and will make appropriate investments that will maximize
the revenue of the company in the current Financial Year. However at present the overall
economic condition is sluggish and does not warrant any investment that will yield revenue

to the company.
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DIVIDEND
In view of Normal Profit, your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year.

STATUROTY INFORMATION

Particulars in respect of Conservation of Energy, technology absorption etc. as required
under Section 217 (1) (e) of the Companies Act, 1956 are not applicable to this Company.
The Company has not carried out any RED activities.

1.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY: Nil

2.TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTIOMN & ADOPTION : Nil

3.FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING & OUTFLOW: Nil
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

None of the employees of the company have drawn remuneration in excess of the limits
prescribed under section 271 (24) of the Companies Act, 1956 (as re-enacted by Companies
fct,2013) read with relevant rules framed thereunder.Therefore, there are no particulars to
be furnished in this connection

AUDITORS

M/S MAROT! & ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants, are the present statutory auditor of
your Company and shall hold office till the end of this Annual General Meeting. They have
already completed the term of ten years of appointment as the statutory auditors of your
Company. Hence in terms of the Companies Act, 2013 they can now be re-appointed as
auditors for another term of 3 Year only (when is the transition phase).Hence M/s Maroti &
Associates, chartered Accountant, who retire on the conclusion of this ensuing Annual
General Meeting, being eligible, offer themselves for reappointment for a period three
years.

DIRECTOR .

During the Year Mr.Vinay Kumar Shah, Mr.Lalan Kumar Pandey, Mr.Sushil Kumar Agarwal
and Mr.Shiv Nath Tiwari ceased to be Director of your Company consequent to his
resignation. Your Board of Directors wishes to place on record their sincerest appreciation
for the contribution made by him during his tenure.

In term of the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 the independent Director of the
Company, namely Mr.Gourav Goel and Ms.Anjana Gupta will be appointed for a term of 5
Years w.e.f the date of this Annual General Meeting once the approval of the Shareholder at
this Annual General Meeting is obtained. All the Director will not liable to retire by rotation
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Mr.Subhadeep Mukherjee has be appointed as the Managing Director w.e.f March 29, 2014, based
on the approval of the Board at its meeting held on March 27, 2014, subject to approval of the
members of this Annual General Meeting

Mr.Dhiraj Ram was a has been appointed as a Additional Director w.e.f March 27,2014 has been
Eving to appointed as Director, retire by rotation

DEPOSITS
The company has not accepted any deposits from the public in the meaning of section S8A of
the companies Act, 1956.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

The Company has 24 Subsidiary Company as on 31% march, 2014

In the light of MCA Circular No.2/2011 issued by the Central Government dated 0g"
Febuary,2011 the Company is exempted from attaching the Annual Account of each of its
Subsidiary companies with the Balance Sheet of the Company. The Board of Directors of the
Company has,by Resoultion passed in its meeting held on 30" May,2014,given consent for
not attaching the Balance Sheet of the Subsidiaries concerned.

The Consolidated financial Statements of the Company and its subsidiary duly audited by
the statutory auditors are presented in the Annual Report. The Consolidated Financial
Statement have been prepared in strict compliance with applicable Accounting Standards
and, where applicable, Listing Agreement as prescribed by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India. The annual Accounts of the Subsidiary companies shall also be kept for
inspection by any shareholder in the head office of the Company and the offices of its
subsidiary companies.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: &

In accardance with section 217(2AA) of the companies Act, 1956 the directors of the company
hereby state that; -

a) In the preparation of the annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed.

b} The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them cansistently and made
judgment and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial vear and of the profit or loss of
the cornpany for that period.

€) The Director had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the com panies act for safeguarding
the assets of the company and for preserve ting and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d} The Directers had prepared the annual accounts on a going cancern basis.
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LISTING

The shares of the Company are listed at The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd and the listing fees are paid
unto date and the company are waiting for the In-Principal approval from BSE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORTS

Corporate Governance report and Management Discussion and Analysis Reports are set out as
separate annexure ta this report

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board wished to place on record their gratitude for the co-operation and assistance received all
those who contributed by some means or other for the performance of the company and expect the
same in the future.

For on behalf of
The Board of Directors

P i

Chairman

Date: Mith May, 2014
Place: Kolkata
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Report on Corporate Governance

Company’s Governance Philosophy

The spirit of Corporate Governance enshrines the overarching philosophy that drives an
organization. It reconciles various processes, policies, strategies and a culture of swift decision-
making and accelerated delivery to unleash sustainable stakeholder value, Accordingly,
declarations regarding financials, operational performance, gwnership and pverall governance
of the Company remain integral to the philosophy of Uorporate Governance. This enhances
transparency regarding varied organizational aspects, reinforcing stakeholder confidence, Your
Company is committed to conduct business in accordance with the highest ethical standards
and sound Corporate Governance practices.

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Company comprises of an optimum combination of Non-Executive
and Independent Directors, There are four directors in the Board ie. one Executive Directar,
Two Non-Executive Independent Director and remaining one director Non executive Nom-
Independent capacity. The directors are eminent person drawn from amgngst persens w ith rich
experience in business & industry, finance, and public enterprises. Further; the Independent
Directors do not have any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the Company, Premaoters,
management which may affect their judgment in any manner. All the directors are above 21 yrs
of age and not related to each other.

The composition of the Board and the attendance at the Board Meetings held during the year
under review and the last Annual General Meeting and also number of other Directorship and
Committee membership and Chairmanship are given below:
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SL | Nameoi | Categoryot | No.of |Noof | last | Noof Noof |Noof |
No. | Director Director-ship | Board | Board AGM | Director- | Commit | Committee -
Meetin | meeting | syen | shipin tee - Chairman-
:::;:: Attended ded other Membe | ship in other
the public r-shipin | public
year Ltd. other limited
Companie | public companies®*
5% Hmited .
Compan
jes*
1. |5r Vinay | Independent |8 7 Yes | 8 NIL NIL
Kumar Non-Executive
Shah* Director
2. |5 Lalan | Independent | B 7 Yes |8 NIL NIL '
Kumar Non-Executive '
Pandey** | Director
2 | S Shiv | Nons B 3 Yes | NIL NIL NIL
Nath Independent .
Tiwarf*** | Non-Exccutive
| Director _ &
4. | Sri Sushil | Independent | 8 4 Yes |8 NIL NIL T
Kumar Non-Executive
Agarwal®™ | Director
2
1
|
B | |
5 | S Managing a 1 No Nil Nil Nil
Subhadeep | Director
Miikherjee
#
6. | Sri Gourav | Independent | 8 1 No Nil T Nil
Goel ## Non-Executive |
' Director




7. | MsAnjana | Independent |8 1 [ No Nil Nil Nil
Guptag## | Non-Executive
Director |
| |
8, | SriDhira) | Nen- i - Nil | Neo Nil | il Nil
Ram#### | Independent | |
Non-Executive ‘ !
Director |

|

* Number of Directorships/Memberships held in other companies excludes Directorships/
Memberships in private limited companies, foreign companies, membership of various
committees of various chambers / bodies and Companies under Section 25 of the
Companies Act, 1956 and alternate Directorships whereas the Membership or
Chairmanship of any committee includes Audit Committee and Shareholders'/Investors”
Grievance Committees only.

*Mr.Vinay Kumar Shah ceased to be Director effective 29/03 /2014
“*Mr.Lalan Kumar Pandey ceased to Director effective 29/0372014
*=+*Mr Shiv Nath Tiwari ceased to Director effective 20/03 /2014
“***Mr.Sushil kumar Agarwal ceased to Director effective 29/03/2014

# Mr.Subhadep Mukherjee was appointed effective 27 /03/2014
##Mr.Gourav Goel was appointed to be Director effective 27 /03/2014
###Ms.Anjana Gupta was appointed to be Director effective 27/03/2014
fift##Mr.Dhiraj Ram was appointed to Director effective 29/03/2014
Details of Board Meeting held during the year

The Board met 8 times during the year and the tme gap between twig Board Meetings is not
more than four months. Details of Board Meeting held during the year 2013-2014 are as under :

Date of Board Meeting Strength of the Board 1 No. of Directors Present
24.05.2013 &+ 3

29.07.2013 4 2
1408203 |« 3
15.11.2013 4 18

31.12.2013 4 3 i
10.02.2014 4 3 .|
27.03.2014 4 3

29.03.2014 4 3
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Code of Conduct:

The Company has formulated and implemented a Code of conduct for all Board
Members and Senior Management of the Company in compliance with clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement and also Posted on the Website of the Company ie.
(www.sujalagroup.com) All Board Members and Senior Management personnel has
affirmed compliance with the code on annual basis. A declaration to this effect duly
signed by Managing Director of the Company is annexed with this report.

Board Committees

i) Audit Committee

The Committee comprises of thres Independent Non Executive Directors -Shri Vinay Kumar
Shah, Shri Lalan Kumar Pandey and Shri Shiv Nath Tiwari, Shri Vinay Kumar Shah is the
Chairman of the Committee. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in line with
rlanep 49 nf the Stock Exchange Listing Agreement and Section 292A of the Companies Act,
1956, The Committee acts as a link between the Management, Auditors and the Board of
Directors of the Company and has full access to financial information,

The Committee bas met 4 times during the year and the time gap between two meetings are not
more than four months. Details of Committee Meetings held during the year 2013-2014 are as

under:-

Name of the Committee | 24.05.13 | 14.08.13 | 15.11.13. | 10.02.14
Members

Sri Vinay Kumar Shah* Yes Yes | Yes Yes

Sri Lalan Kumar Pandey * | Yes Yes Yes Yes

"Sri Shiv Nath Tiwari* No Na Ves Yes

1

*Note: Mr.Vinay Kumar Shah, Mr.Lalan Kumar Pandey and Mr.Shiv Nath Tiwari resign w.e.f
29.03.2014 and Mr.Gourav Goel, Ms.Anajan Gupta and Mr.Subhadeep Mukherjee was
included in the Board and re-constituted the Audit Committes on 03.04.2014
Functions of the Commit{ee
Functions of the Committee, interalia, include:
1. Review with the management and/or Internal Audit Department and/or Statutory Auditors
i) Company’s financial statements and reports;
i} Disclosure of company's financial information to ensure that the same are correct,
sufficient and credible;
ili) Changes/Improvements in Financial /Accounting practices;
iv) Adequacy of Internal Audit Function and Systems; and
v] Charter of Audit Committee.
2. Hold discussion with :
il Statutory Audivtors, before and after audit on the scope and area of concern,
if) Internal Audit Department on its significant findings and also failure of Internal control
systems, if any; and
iii) Management before submission of financial statements to the Board.
3. The Company Sec act as Chairman of the Auditeommiltee
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ii) Remuneration Committes;

No remuneration Committee has been constituted during the year 2013-2014 All the
directors of the Company are non-executive directors. The Company does not have a
policy to pay remuneration to its non-executive directors. Sitting fees Paid during the
year to director are as follows

Sl.No Name Amount [Rs)
1. Vinay Kumar Shah Nil
2. Lalan Kumar Pandey Nil
3 Sushil Kumar Agarwal Nil

The Board mesting was held on 03.04.2014 the Company has constituted Remuneration &
Nomination Committee to recommended the remuneration to Executive Director ie Managing
Director

The company does not have any stock option / convortible instruments / ADR /

Shares/Convertible Instruments held by Non-Executive directars ason 31.03.2014;

Mame of the Non-Executive Directors | No.ofsharesof | Convertible —l
the company Instruments
Mr Vinay Kumar Shah* 17500 NA
& S
Mr. Sushil Kumar Aparwal* 315040 N.A
Mr. Lalan Kumar Pandey* Nil N.A.
Mr. Shiv Nath Tiwari* . Nil - |[NA

“*Note: All the director are resigned w.e.f 29.03.2014

iii) Shareholders'/Investors’ Grievance Committee:

The Shareholders' /Investors’ Grievance Committes comprises of Shri Lalan Kumar Pandey , Shri
Shiv Nath Tiwari and Shri Sushil Kumar Agarwal, Shri Lalan Kumar Pandey is the Chairman of
the Committee and the Company has not received any complaints from shareholders, There are
no pending transfers/complaints as on 31% March, 20 14.During the year review no meating was
held

The Board meeting was held on 03.04.2014 the Company has re-constituted Shareholders' /Investars
‘Committes
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General Body Meetings

The last three Annual General Meetings of the Company were held as under :

Year Location Date Time
2010-2011 1A.Grant Lane, 30092011 330PM
1st Floor, Kolkata - 700012
2011-2012 -do- 290592012 11.00 AM
2012-2013 LA, Grant Lane, 2nd Floor
Room Ne-202, Kolkata-700 012 30.09.2013 J30FM
Postal Ballot

There was no special resolution required to be passed through postal ballot at any of
the ahove General Meetings. None of the resolution proposed for the ensuing Annual
General Meeting need to be passed by Postal Ballot,

M ‘G icati
The Company communicates with the Shareholders at large through its Arnual Report,
publication of Un-audited Financial Results in the newspapers. The Company’s notice,
results ete. are generally published in Financial Express/BusinessaStandard [English
edition) and Duranta Batra (Bengali - Vernacular language),

Websites: The Company website is www.Sujalagroup.com press releases. Quarterly and
annual result as well as Quarter end Shareholding Pattern, Corporate Governances and
other necessary statutory disclosures are posted on the websites.

Disclosures

i) The financial statements are prepared following the Accounting Standards and there is
no deviation from itin general,

it} Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions. ie. transactions of the
Company of material nature, with its promoters, the Directors or the Management, their
subsidiaries or relatives, etc, that may have potential conflict with the Interests of the
company at large:
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There are no significant transactions with related parties which may have a potential
conflict with the interests of the Company. The Register of Contracts containing
transactions in which directors are interested is placed hefore the Board regularly
4. The Company has complied with all the mandatory and non-mandatory requirements
of the revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The extent of compliance of the
following non-mandatory requirements are given below:

a) With regard to training of Board Members, the directors of the Company are
continuously trained in the business model of the Company and the risk profile of
business parameters through various presentations at Board /Committee Meetings.

b) With regard to Whistle Blower Policy, the Company is examining the formulation
and implementation of the same, after which the same would be submitted to the
Board,

Subgidiary Company:

The company has 24 non-Listed Indian Subsidiary Company as on 31.03.20 14

CEO / CFQ Certificate

As per Clause 49(v) of the listing agreement, the CEC i.e. Managing Director of the
Company and the CFO of the Company certifies to the Board regarding the review of the
financial Statmentcompliance with the accounting Standard, maintenance of the
internal Contral for Financial reporting, accounting policies, among other

Shareholders Information
a) Annual General Meeting

Date & Time : on Tuesday, 30th September, 2014 at 11.00 AM

Venue . 1A, Grant Lane, 2nd floor, Room No-202, Kolkata-700 012

b} Date of Book Closure
The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Register of the Company shall remain
closed from 25.09.2013 to 30,09.2013 (both days Inclusive).

c) Registrar and Share Trapsfer Agen & address esto orrespondence
ABS Consultant Pyt Ltd, 4, B.B.D.Bag (East), Kolkata-70001, Phone No. 2243 0153, Fax
no. 2243 0153, email ; ahsconsultant@vsnalnet

d) Financial Calendar for 2014-15 (tentative)
()  Un-Audited Results  for the Quarter

ended 308 June 2014 by 14" August, 2014

-tlo ended 30" Sept2014 by 14 November, 2014

-do- ended 31% Dec, 2014 by 14 February, 2015
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€)

g

h)

(i)  Audited Financial Resalts for the Year ended
31 March, 2015 - by 30¢ May, 2015

(iii)  Annual General Meeting — by September, 2015

SN A SLOCK EXCOANGe Ana pa B NE
The equity shares of the Company are listed at
The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited
7. Lyons Range, Kolkata-700 001

L

Serip Code-10029412
Listing Fee has been paid up-to-date to the above stock exchanges

Dematerialization of Shares

The shares of the Company are in compulsory Demat mode with NSDL and CDSLAs on
31 March, 2014 1,11,150 equity shares of the Company [representing of 1.95% of the
total issued Capital) were held in physical mode and 5610600 equity shares of the
Company [(representing of 9805 Y% of the total issued capital] were held
dematerlalization form with N5SDL M/s. ABS Consultants Pvt LTD is the Registrar &

Transfer Agents for the Company.
Demat ISIN No. - INEOZ9HO01016
Stock Market Rate

The Company’s shares are not frequently traded.

Distribution of Sharcholding (as on 31,03,2011) -

SI.No

| Promoters/PromotersGroup | 891000 [ 1557%

Category Total Mo of Shares | Total Shareholding % of Total Capital

Mutual Funds and UTI

Banks/ Financial Institutions,

Insurance Companies

Body Gorporate 43,11,700 7536

Indian Public 5,159,850 827

NRIs / OCBs - -

Total 57,217,50 100%
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i) Distribution Schedule (as on 31.03.2014)

" Share Holding Shareholder % No.of %

| Number Shares i
1 to 500 217 BE.5T 25450 044
501 to 1000 N NIl Nil Nil
1001 to 2000 Nil NII Nil Nil

2001 to 3000 BET NI Nil NI
3001 to 4000 2 | 0.82 7000 012
4001 to 5000 ) 082 9200 0.16
5001 to 10000 1 041 6000 010
10001 to 50000 5 2.04 163400 £.86
50001to 100000 5 2.04 308000 | 538
100001 & Above 13 531 ' 520700 90,93
Total 245 100.00 (5721750 100

Grievances Redressal Division/Compliance officer

Mr.Rohit Goel

Company Secretary & Compliance officers &
Sujala Trading & Holdings Ltd

1A,Grant Lane,2% Floor, Room No-202 Kolkata-700 012

Phone-033 2236 4330
E-mail:Sujala_trading@yahoo.com/enquiry@sujalagroup.com

Details given here in above relating to various activities and future plans may be ‘forward
looking statements’ within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations, The actual
performance may differ from those Expressed or implied.
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Compliance Certificate ;

The Company has obtained a Certificate from CA Madan Kumar Maroti Chartered Aceauntant of
M/s Marati & Associates Chartered Accountant regarding compliance of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing agreement and the same is enclosed herewith.

All material requirements with respect to Gorporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing
Agreement have been complied with.

For and on hehalf of
The Board of Directors

55 J'I.M-F'&". - R,;JWJ La{’uu_fl
Managing Director Rohit Goel
(Subhadeep Mukherjes) (Company Secretary)

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 30th May, 2014




This is to confirm that a Code of Conduct for the Board Members and Senior Management

Fersonnel of the Company has been adopted by the Board and the same wags alse circulated. The
Company received affirmation for compliance of the Code from the persons concerned for the
Financial Year ended 317 March, 2014 and the same has also been noted by the Board,

For and on behalf of

The Board of Directors
bk bnyt
Managing Director
(Subhadeap Mukherjes)
Place: Kolkata
Dated: 30th May, 2014
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Indugtry Trend and Development

The Company is primarily engaped in the bustness of investment in shares and
securities and lending. The financial market during the year witnesses a modest glohal
recovery with strong growth in the developing countries. The growth stimulus and
measures undertaken by the [ndian Government at the Centre has led to the growth in
our economy. With significant growth in the manufacturing sector, the trend is an
upward side. With the revival In the Indian economy, the financial markets seem to
poised up in the near future,

Opportunitics and Threats
The Company's business being in the small sized NBFC Sector the business
opportunities are very limited

Risk and Concern

In view of the inlerent risk involved in the Investment business it is the Management's
intention to minimize the risk factor by constantly reviewing market trend and
economic conditions.

Outlook

Your Company being an NBFC continues to do better despite the current market
scendrio. In the present scenario, the Management considers to be prudent to
concentrate on its current business and shuffle its Investment Portfolio as and when
necessary to derive maximum benofit and look for new opportunities in financial sector

Internal Control and System

The Company maintaing an efficient internal control swstem and Ihe.management s
conatantly reviewing for achievivg improvest operarional efficiency.




CERTIFICATION FROM MANAGING DIRECTOR & COMPANY SECRETARY
(In terms of Clause 49(V) of the Listing Agreement)

The Board of Directors,

Sujala Trading & Holdings Ltd
1A,Grant Lane, 2nd Floor,
Room No-202,Kolkata-700 001

Dear Sir,

(a)

{b)

(©)

(d)

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash low statament of the Company for
the quarter and year ended 315 March,2014 and to the best of our knowledge and
belief ;

(i) these statements do not contain any matecially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might be missing;

(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and
are in eompliance with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and
regulations.

There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the

Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or volatile of the Company’s code

of conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial

reporting and that | have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the

Company pertaining to financial reporting and | have disclosed to the auditors and the

Audit Committee, deficiencies In the deslgn or operation of such internal controls, if any,

of which | am aware and the steps | have taken or propose to take to rectify these

deficiencies.

Wie have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee :

(i) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(ii) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same

have been disclosed In the notes to the financial statements; and

(111} there are no instances of significant fraud and no involvement therein of the management
or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial
I

by Rt Yeel

Managing Director Rohit Goel

Place: Kolkata {Subhadeep Mukherjec) (Company Secretary)
Dated: 30th May, 2014
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MAROTI & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
MERCANTILE BUILDING
12, Lal Bazar Street, “E” Block
3™ Floor, Room No - 2
Kalkata — 700 001
Ph.: +91 332231 9392, 2231 9391
Fax : +9133 2243 8371
Email : mkmarobi@grmail. com
(M) : +91 98310 48621

AUDITORS FICATE ON LIANGE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF GORPORATE GOVE E

AS STIPULATED IN CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT

To
The Members of
SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LIMITED !

We have examined the Compliance of the Conditions of Corporate Govemnance by Mfs. SUJALA
TRADING & HOLDINGS LIMITED for the year ended on March 31,2014 as stipulated in clause 40 of
the Listing Agreement of the said Company with the Stock Exchanges,

The Compliance of the conditions of Corporate Covernance s the respuisibiily of the management,
Qur examination has been limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopied
by the Company for ensuring Compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neilher an
audit nor an expression of.oginion of the financial statements of the Company,

In our opinion and to the best of our infermation and according to the explanations given to us, we
confirm that the Company has generally complied with the conditions of Corporate Govemance as
stipulated in clause 49 of the above-mentioned Listing Agreement.

As requined by the Guidance note Isstad by the Institue of Charterad Accountants of India, we have o state that
based on the report given by the Registrar of Company lo the investor's Grievance Committee, there was no
Invastors' Cricvance matter rmaining wiallended for Mo than 40 days as on !131 March, 2014, against the
Company.

We further state that such Compliance is neither an assurance as fo the further viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the Company.

T For MAROTI & ASSOCIATES
e Chartered Accountants

WL S

) 7 o
MK MaRoTI) (-
Date:- 30t May, 2014 > 3 Progrietor o
Place: Kolkata = M.No-057073

Firm Reg No-322770E
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I mkmarati@gmail. com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

1o the Members
SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LIMITED

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS
LIMITED, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, and the Statement of Profit
and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant

accounting palicies and other explanatory information.
MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management |s responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company In
accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to In sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956, This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance
of internal centrol relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that

give a true and fair view and are frec from moterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or
arror.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Qur responsibility |s to exprass an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit In accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free fram material misstatement. An audit involves performing
procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosurss in the financlal
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, Including the

asgezsment of tha risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whather due to
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fraud or @rror, In miaking those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal contral relevant
W the Company’s preparation and falr presentation of the nNnancial statéements In orger Lo
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An awdit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness 5f accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the finandal statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained |s sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion,

OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations givan to us,
the financial statements give the Information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in cenfermity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India:

(&) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Campany as at March 31,
2014;

{b) in the case of the statement of Profit and Loss, of the PROFIT for the vear ended on that
date; and

(C) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Muws fur Uk yedr snded on that date,

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As reguired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub=section (4A) of section 227 of the Act, we glva in
the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Ordar,

2. Asrequired by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears fram our examination of thosa books:
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€. The Balance Sheet, Staterent of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the Balanece Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow

Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred fo In subsection {2C) of
section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956,

e. On the basis of written representations receivad fram the directors as on March 31,
2013, and taken on recerd by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified

as.on March 31, 2014, from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (q) of sub-
section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956,

i o

M.K.MAROTI
(Proprietor)
(M. No.057073)

Flace ; Kolkata (Firm Reg. No; 322770E)
Date : 30th Day of May, 2014
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ANNEXURES TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our Repert of even date). 3

1) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets .
b) All the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year
which, in our apinion , is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the
natura of ite businase . Ag informed , no material discrepancles were noticed un sucl
verification .
<} There was No disposal of fixed assets during the year

2) a) During the year, the inventories have been physically verified by the management. In
our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.
b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation glven to us, the
procedure of physical verification of Inventories followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate In refation to the size of the Company and the nature of its
business.
€) On the basis of our examination of the record of inventories, we are of the opinion
that the Company I» ndintaining proper records ot Inventories. No  material
discrepancies have been noticed on physical verification of inventorias with book records
and the same have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts

3) a) The Company has not granted secured / unsecured loans to partics covered in the

Register maintained under Sec 301 of the Companies Act . Hence clausa 4{ 111 Yiby(
c)and(d)are not applicable ,

e) The Company has not taken secured / unsecured Loan from Party covéred In the
Register maintainad under Sec 301 of the Act Hence clause 4( II1 ) { f ) and (g)are
not applicable .
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'E' Block, 2rd Flgor, Suite No, 2
Chartered Accountants Wolkata - 700 001
Phone ; 033-2231 9381/92
Tel/Fax : (033) 2243-8371
B Mobile : 98310 48521
E-mail :

mkmaroti@gmail.com

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given te us, there are
adeguate internal contral precedures commensurote with the slze of the Cunipany and
the nature of its business with regard to purchase and sale of shares and mutual funds.
Further on the basis of our examinations and according to the information and
explanations given to us we have neither come across nor have we been informed of any
instance of major weakness in the aforesaid internal control systems.

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us we are
of the opinian that the transactions in which Directors are interested as contemplated
under Sec 299 of the Companlies Act , 1956 and which required to he so entered In the
register maintained under SEC 301 of the said Act , have been so entered

b)Y In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the
transactions made in pursuance of such contracts or arrangements exceeding value of
Rupees five |akhs have been so entered into during the financial year at prices which ars
reasonable having regard to the pravailing market prices at the relevant time

The Company has not accepted any depesits from the public. In our opinion and
according to the information and explanations given to us  the directives issued by tha
Reserve Bank of Indla and the provisions of sections 58A. 5BAA or any other relevant
provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under, to the extent applicable have
been cemplied with.

In our opinicn; the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the siza
and nature of its business,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has
not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under clause (d) of sub-section (1) of
Section 204 of the Companies Act, 1956 in respect of services carried out by the
Company

a).Based on test check carried cut by us and as per the informaticn furnished to us |
the company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory
dues including Provident Fund, Investar Education Protection Fund, Employees State
Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty,
Cess and Other statutory dues applicable to it,

Mercantile Building, 812, Lal Bazar Street
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'E’ Block, 3rd Floor, Suite No. 2
Chartered Accountants Kolkata - 700 D01

Phone : 033-2231 5381/92

TelfFax : (033) 22438371

Mobile : 98310 48621

E-malil :

mkmaroti@gmail.com

b) According to the information and explanations given te us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of Provident Fund, Investor Education Protection Fund, Employees
State Insurance, Income
Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tex, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and Other
statutory does were outstanding at the year end for a period of more than Six Menthe
from the date they became payable

1u)ine Company has accumulated loss at the end of the financial year, which is less than

fifty percent aof its net worth, Further, it has not Incurred cash losses in the current year
and in the immediately preceding financial year.

11)Based on our audit precedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment of
dues to financial Institutions or bank. There were no outstanding debentures during the
year

1d)According ta the infoermation and axplanatisns given ke us and based on the documenits
and records producad to us ;| the company has not granted loans and advances on the
basis of security by way of pledae of shares ; debentures and other securities

13)In our opinion, the company is not a chit fund or a nidhi / mutual benefit fund/society.
Therefore, the provisions of clause 4(xiil) of the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order,2002 are not applicable to the Company

14)In respect of dealing / trading In shares in our opinion and accerding to the information
and explanations given to us proper records have been maintained of the transactions
and contracts and timely entries have been made therein in . The shares have been
held by the Company in its own name

15)According to the information and explanations given to us , the company has not given
any guarantee for loans taken by others from bark or financial institutions.

15)The Company has not obtained any term loans. Accordingly clause 4{xvi) of the Order is
not applicable.
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1?)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that the Company has not
utilized any funds raised on short term basis for long term investments.

18)The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and
companies covered In the 'reglster malntalned under saction 301 of the Act. Accordingly,
clause 4{xviil) of the order is not applicable.

19)The Company did not have any outstanding debentures during the year . Accordingly,
clause 4(xIx) of the order is not applicable,

20)The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the year. Accordingly,
clause 4{xx} of the arder Is not applicable

21}Based upon: audit procedures performed for the purposes of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and as per the information and explanation given by
the management, we report that no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or
reported by the management during the year under audit.

For MAROTI & ASSOCIATES

Flace : Kolkata
Date : 30th Day of May. 2014

M.K. MAROTI
(PROPRIETOR)
y ( M.NO :057073)
{ FIRM REG NO : 322770 )




SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2014
31ST MARCH , | 31ST MARCH ,
Note No 2014 2013
Rs. Rs.

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Sharehoider's Funds
{a) Share Capital 2 57,217,500 57,217,500
(b) Pesarves and Surplus 3 97,203,973 97,146,693
{2) Non Current Liabilities
(a) Deferred Tax Liabilities 4 " 3,053
(3) Current Liabilities
{a}) Short Term Borrowings 5 135,195,082
{b) Other currant liabllities & 36,765,907 84,670,200
{c) Short-term provisions 7 978,817 288,585

TOTAL 327,361,279 219,326,031
I1.Assets
(1) Fixed Assets
{a) Tangible Assets 8 35,566 55,034

| (2)Non Current Assets

{a) Non Current Investments g 12,000,000 12,000,000
(b) Deferred Tax Asset 10 2,165 -
(2) Current assets
{a) Inventares 11 32,885,110 81,733,480
(&) Cash and cash equivalents 12 611,788 2,053,131
(c) Shart-term loans and advances 13 267,612,611 111,718,271
(d) Other current assets 14 14,207,039 11,765,816

TOTAL 327,361,279 219,335,031
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIMNG POLICIES |
OTHER NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 24

In terms of our report of even date
FOR MAROTI & ASSOCIATES
| Chartered Accountants ) *..\
Place : Kolkata i ‘*C‘,l
Date : 30th May, 2014 i M.K. MAROTI ) 1=
(Proprietor ) 2\
M.No : 057073 N -
For SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS ITD.  For SUJALA TRADING AND HOLDMGE LTD. Firm Reg Mo : 322770E st
Arjiu-s“-*“.a‘ - Go i (.-10 g[| For SUJALA TRADING & Ho LDINGS LTD.
Man Director -_— )
oging Director laid e

Cbmpany Sccrl,-tg_,-y




For SUIALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LTD.
4 "

Place : Kolkata

Date : 30th May, 2014

SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2014
315T MARCH , | 315T MARCH ,
PARTICULARS Note No 2014 2013
Rs. Rs.
1 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS i5 BH, 763,181 12,696,721
II OTHER INCOME 16 48,285 -
III TOTAL REVENUE (I + 1I) 88,811,166 12,606,721
v EXPENSES_ _
Furchase of Stock in Trade 17 32,880,760 32,002,736
Change in Inventories 18 48,844,370 (21,283,480)
Employee Benefit Expenses 19 2,067,534 1,202,683
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 20 19,467 35,486
Finance Cost 21 3,444,538 -
Other Expenses 27 789,735 687,611
TOTAL EXPENSES 88,046,405 12,645,036
v Profit Before Tax 765,061 51,685
W TAX EXPENSES
a |Current Tax (239,232) (19,000)
b |Deferred Tax 5,218 2,793
XV PROFIT / { LOSS ) FOR THE PERIOD 521.54? 35,478
V1 Earning Per Equity Share
a |Basic 23 0.09 0.01
b |Biluted 23 8.08 0.01
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1
OTHER NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 24

F ;H-I'—L’-l- Bt " " Tmm mm lm
e o l{—‘\ﬁu}{gq Cﬂ“&p
Hﬂ'nqing Director et

Director

In terms of our report of even date
FOR MAROTI & ASSOCIAT
(. Chartered Account

{ MIK. MAROD

(Proprigtor )

M.No : 057073 i
Firmt Reg No : 322770 —

For SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LTD,
Rolaad boet
Company Secretary




SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY ;

ds is of A :
The finencial statements are prepared under historical cost convention , on  an
accrual basis and in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in
India , the applicable mandatory Accounting Standards as notified by the Companies
( Accounting Standard ) Rules , 2006 and the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act , 1956.

2. Inventories:
Inventories of shares are valued at cost computed on FIFO Basis or fair value, which

ever is lower.

. 3 Ex| '

Income and expenditure -are accounted for on accrusl basis, Iaterest income Is
recognized en a time propartion basis Lakiig inlu avcuunt the amount outstanding
and the rate applicable. Dividend income is recognized when the shareholder's right
to receive payment Is established by the balance sheet date.

4. Depreciation on Fixed Assets:

Depreclation has been provided on written down value methed at the rates and in the
manner orescribed in schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956,

5. Fixed Assets:
Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment Inssas,
If any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the
asset to its working condition for its intended use.

6. Impairment of Assets:

1. The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at gach balance sheet date I there
is any Indication of impairment based on internal/external factors. An
impairment loss is. recognized wherever the carrying emount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the
asset's net selling price and value in use. In assessing the value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present wvalue at the
weighted averags cost of capital.

the assets over its rernaining useful life.

For SUIALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LTD.  For SUIALATRADING AND HOLDGs LT, FOF SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS L.
,.rétﬁ "-V‘;’F thu-hll*-' Lr..m E‘P {Zﬂw t-’\.ﬂd
sl

Managing Director Director Company Secretary




7. Investment :
Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than

4 year are classified as Current Invastments. All sther Invastinents are classified

as Mon Current Investments, Current Investments are stated at lower of cost and

market rate on an individual Investment basis. Non Current Investments are

considerad 'at cost’ on individual investment basis, unless there is a decline other

than temparary in the value, in which case adequate provision is made against

such diminution in the value of investments.

8. Earnings per share:

» Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
altributable to equity shareholders, by the welghtec average number of eguity
shares outstanding during the year.

» For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the nat profit or loss for
the year attrihitahle to equlty shareholders and weighted averana numbar of

shares outstandirg during the vear is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive

potential equilty shares.
9. Provision and Deferred Tax ;
The Provislon for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits

admissible under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

Deferred Tax resulting from “timings difference” between book and taxable profit is
accounted Tor using the tax rates and laws that have bean enactad or substantially
enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. The Deferred Tax Asset (s recogrized ard

caried forward only Lo the axbent that there iz 2 ressspable coprainty thar the sasats
will be realized In future.

10.Contingencies:
These are disclosed by way of notes on the Balance shest, Provisions is made in the

accounts In respect of those contingencies which are likely to materalize into

liabllities after the year end , till the finalization of accounts and material effect on the

e e

position stated |n the Balance Sheet |

For SUIALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LTD.  Far SUJALA TRADING AND HOLDNGS LTD

P A C\omqw f.me.p
Managing Director — E

For SUJALA TRADIHG & HOLDINGS LTD.
Relaik by

Director Company Secretary




SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT

& STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014
315T MARCH, | 315T MARCH,
2014 2013
Rs. Rs.
NOTE -2
SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
58,00,000 Equlty Shares of Rs. 10/~ sach 58,000,000 58,000,000
1ssued, Subscribed & Paid up
57,241,250 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each 57,217,500 5F, 217,500
E7,217,500 7,217,500
A,
Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting
period
31ST MARCH, 2014 31ST MARCH , 2013
Nos Amount MNos Amount
Shares catstanding at the baginning of the year 5,721,750 67,217,500 5,721,750 57,217,500
Shares Issued during the vear - - .=
Shares putstanding-at the end of the year 5 741,250 57,217,500 5; 721,750 57,217 500
B

TERMS,/ RIGHTS ATTACHED TO EQUITY SHARES

[The Company has only GNe CIass OF EqUIty SAre having par valbe of ks 10 / per share . Each holder of Equity
share i entitled to one vote oer share

In the event of liguldation of the ompany , the halder of aquity sharas will be entithed to recelve remaining
assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts | Tha DIStrbuton will ba in progariion o he
number of equity share held by the sharehalders

C

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares of the Company

NAME OF THE SHAREHOLEER 15T MARCH , 2014 318T MARCH , 2013
[ EQUITY SHARES OF RS 10/ EACH FULLY PAID UP ) Nos i Nos S
{.GULTA MINE CONSULTANTS PUT LTD - . 325000 aGa
JS0UARE TRADES ANL HULLIINGS PVT LTD -ER I [1-5-1) 5500006 - |
S MIDNIGHT AGENCIES PVT LTD 380500 B2 = .
4 MABSAN AGENCIES PVT LTD IEEROD E73 - .
S.HOPEWEL MERCHANTS PNT LTD J02500 5E5 - .
6.5HREE SUDHARSHAN CASTING PNT LTD 402000 .03 - -
7-MOTDREX FINANCE PUT LTD 420400 7.35 -
8.5HAH TELCOM LTD 426000 T4 " 2
9.GIRERA] TRADECOM FVT LTO 432600 756 - -
10 PICADALLY TRADE AND HOLDINGS PVT LTD 434500 7.5 = -
11.LIMELIGHT TRACOM PVT LTD AB4400 T - -

A< per the records of the Campany , Including its Register of Members and other declarations received fram the
sharehalders regarding bensficial interest , the above shareholders represents |egal ownership of shares

For SUALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LTD. - For SUJALA TRADING AND HOLDINGS LT, ForsUJAanAnmcaHommasm

Akt {;uuhixj_(;lulgp' Esbiik Gl

Managing Director
Dmﬁr Ccmp:my Seu’ﬂar]r
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SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LIMITED

MOTE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT
& STATEMENMT OF PROFIT & LOS5 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014
F1ST MARCH , [ 3157 MARCH
2014 2034,
RE. Rz

Ciamning Antance | genersted on armalzarmation | 98,634,506

98 834,306

Special Reserve )
Opaning Maluece 111,173 104,175
1R 0

Addi Trmnsferred durinm the yeor | fa X atite)
L.} 217,384 111,175
Prafit & Loss Accoant
Opening Balaree (5798, TEE) (1,783,368)
Add ; Proft for the pear JaLDsT 15478
add | Income Taw for eaciior yesrs 2273
Lesd - Transfar to Specal Rosoree (106,200 {10,000
Less = Contingency provision fir standard Assats {476 0G0] [45,000) |
C [1,847,717] 11,96, i) 1
TOTAL { A+BE+C ) 47,203,973 07 146,693
HNOTE -4
1
Cpuning Salance 3,053 588
Al Grenerated during the yaas = £}
Lass deversed during the y2ar 3,083y 7oAy
Chosing Listitivy - 10
s -5
REQWINGS
Unseryred Loars L35, 595084 a8
135,195.062 =
HOTE - & B
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Daher Liveares 36,330,000
Liatistins For Expanscs 91457
125 Payvable 44,854
15576390?
HOQTE -7
SHORT TERM PROVISION
Prowision for Texalon . 64,585
Cantinggney Provigion for Standard Asseis 28
STB BT 268,565
DEFERRED TAX ASSET
Cipering Halance x
Al GEnarstes durng e yEae 1,169
|E55; Revershd duning Bie yEar =
Closing Liability 4,165 =
BEOTE =11
INYENTORIES
Llgd=i Stack af Invantorinz) Enquiny hamy) T2 ERB 11 31,727,410
33,885 510 nlJ?Hﬁ.qﬁ
NOTE -12
E ALENTS.
Cash in nand |z certifiad) ATREAD
Bances with Schedule Bank i Curant Anoodnt soo | 1074, i
2,053,431

For SUSALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LTD.  For SUALA TRADING AND HOLDINGS LTD.

Aty ({Mw o d?
Mengging Director _— Bisatios

For SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS 1D,

Company Secretary




MOTE - 13
SHOAT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
| Unsecured , Consitered gand 1
Lazns 52,862,611 138,100,668
Advances 14,750,000 3417601
3576 2,611 | 133,718,271
NOTE -14
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
SrECui Ty D s 100,00 100,000
Shane Applicatian Auolied 12,000,000 10, 256,000
T.0.5 Recedvablo 2,109,013 1,415 815
14,307,039 | 11 765,816
OCVENAE FAOM SNERATIONS,
Saba of sharas: 13,349,500 5,363,970
Interest recaived on Loan 15513 683 7,133,751
BB, 763,161 12,696,721 |
i 11 Ef'ﬁx d AB 285
Interast an 11 b
a5 :
NOTE - 13 "~
BURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE
Purchiase of Shares 3 BED, THO 32,002,736
—32.480,760 | 32,001,736 |
NOTE - 18§ ;
CHANGE [N INVENTORIES
Cipaning Stack 1,733,480 A0, 450, 00
Less] CasIng S0tk 1# 809 110 DA 275400
48,844,370 | (21,283 480])
T {d
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES.
Solary & Allowances 1,935,000 1, 1ok, 154
Stafl Welfare _ Bx5hd | ]
=34 T, 902,683
NOTE - 20
LERECIATION & AMORTISATION
Beprecation 15 ahT 35 405
15 467 35,486 |
HOTE - 31
FInanCE COST
Interest pait sl s —
L2
HOTE - 33
DITHER EXPENSES
Bezauning ChErges 42,000
Pl Fes 22471
Wit msnt 2,980
ok Charges 430
Complalnts Malntenance Chasges @740
Compiser Cxpeiess 2l.3l8
Degnaitnry Participant Charmes 13,708
Directar Sitirg Fess =
Donation
Filing Faps G
Genaral Erngnses 1A ABG
Fioke Maintenance Charpes 13,483
Listiig Fees 18,563
'cstage & Staftd 45,192
Predassinnat Foes 1S
Frufussional Tex 2,500
Printing L Staticnary BS.9E4
Rent 12000
Bupairs & Mainieance Charpes B
Sacuribes Troreacties Tax -
Sarica Tax
Fixetl Assels wWritten O -
Taw st Feows, 7863
Twigpbane Chomgos 16,334
Teawslling & Conwevants a7
Wehsité Chame Jaza )
788,735
M i
EARMING PFER SHARE
et Profit Ster b a5 por Statement of Profit snd Loss (4) 538,047 A6, 4T
woithied Kverzqe nunber of eauty shares autstsnding (8] E, 231,750 5,721,750
“acewalue paraguity share (7)) 10 il
Zamic and Diluted Eormngs per chare | ] [AVB] noga 0, e

For SUALA TRADING & HOLDINGSLTD,  FrSUALATROMG DO MGs (1. ALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LTD,

ey G Ginl ik Useh

Managing Director Director Cempany Secretary
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NOTE- 24
THE COUNTS
1. Based on the |nformation / documents available with the Company, no creditor
is covered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Acl, 2006,
As a result, no interest provision/payments have been made Dy the Company
to such creditors, If any, and no disclosures thereof are made in these
accounts.

2, Provision for taxaticn for the year has been provided for under the normal
provisions of Income Tax being higher than the tax computed under the

provisions of Sec 115]B.

3. No provision has been made on account of gratuity as none of the amployass

have put in completed vears of service as required by the payment of gratuity
dact.

4. No provision has been made on account of leave salary as there are no leave

to the cradit of employees as at the end of the year.

5. The Company is engaged in the business of Non Banking financial business
and there is no separate reportable segment as per Accounting Standard 17 —
“Segment Reporting” netified by the Companies Accounting Standard Rules,
2006,

6. Particulars required to be furnished by the NBFCs as per paragragh 13 of Non-
Barking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holdimg) Companies Prudential
Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007 lssued by the RBI are given as per
Annexure-B attached hereto,

7, The figures of previous year have been regrouped and / or rearranged
wherever necessary.

For SUJALA TRADI
For SUIALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LTD.  For SUIALA TRADING AND HOLDINGS LTD. RADING & HOLDINGS LTD.

Mk Liwed
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8. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Related Party Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard - 18 are given below:
a} List of related parties:
Subsidiaries

Faremost Barter Ltd
Foremaost Dealcomm Ltd
Hulbert Trading Ltd
Hulbert Vinimay Ltd
Jagmaka Mercantile Ltd
Jagmata Vintrade Ltd
kKotiratan Commercial Ltd
Kotiratan Marketing Ltd
. Mangaldham Agents Ltd
10.Mangaldham Suppliers Ltd
11.Mangalsudha Barter Ltd
12. Mangalsudha Commercial Ltd
13. Nirmalkunj Agency Ltd
14, Nirmalkunj Tradecom Ltd
15. Nityadhara Barter Ltd

15, Nityadhara Traders Ltd
17. Over Grow Borter Lid

18. Over Grow Tie-up Ltd

18 Sarvlok Commenrcial Lid

20 Sarviok Dealcom Ltd

21, Speed Fast Marketing Lid
22 SBpeecd Fast Vincom Ltd

23 Mishawdham Tradelink Lid
24 Vishawdham Merchants Ltd

¥ TN s ST ¥ B =S T R

Key management personnel

1. Subhadeep Mukherjee — Managing Director
2. Anjana Gupta - Additional Director

3. Dhiraj Ram — Additional Director

4, Gourav Goel — Additional Director

b) Details of transactions with related parties:

Nature of {in Rs)
Mame of the Persons
Transaction 2013 - 2014 | 2012- 2013
Foremost Barter Lid INVESTMENT IN | NIL Rs 5,00,000/-
SUBSIDIARY
Foremost Dealcomm Lid oo MIL “Rs 5,00,000 /-
Hulbert Trading Ltd co NIL s 5,00,000 /-
Hulbert Winimay Ltd Do | ML Rs 5,00,000 /-
Jagmata Mercantile Ltd co | NIL Rs 5,00,000 /-
= l |

For SUIALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LTD.  For SUJALA TRADING AND HOLOINGS LT, For SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LTD.
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)

Jagmata Vintrade Ltd [2Ta) NIL RS 5,00,000 /- —|
Kotiratan Commerdal Ltd []8)] MIL RS 5,00,000 /-
Kotiratan Marketing Ltd DO | NIL RS 5,00,000 /-
Mangaldham Agents Ltd oo NIL R3 5,00,000 /-
Mangaidham Suppliers Lid Do NIL RS 5,00,000 /- |

| Mangalsudha Barter Ltd Do NIL | RS 5,00,000 /-
Mangalsudha Commersial 1td ) NIL BE 5,00,000 /
Nirmalkun) Agency Ltd oo NIL RS 5,00,000 /-
Nirmalkuny Tradecom Ltd Do NIL RS 5,00,000 /-
Nityadhara Barter Ltd DD NIL RS 5,00,000 /- |
Nityadhara Traders Ltd (b]] NIL RS 5,00,000 /-

~ Over Grow Barter Ltd DO NI RS 5,00,000 /-
Owver Grow Tie-up Ltd Do NIL RS 5,00,000 /-
Sarviok Commercial Ltd Do MIL RS 500,000 /-
Sarviok Dealcom Ltd DO NIL RS 500,000 /-

' Speed Fast Marketing Ltd DO NIL RS 5,00,000 /-
Speed Fast Vincom Ltd Do NIL RS 5,00,000 /-
Vishawdham Tradelink Ltd Do NIL RS 5,00,000 /-
Vishawdham Merchants Ltd Do MNIL RS 5,00,000 /-
Total NIL RS 1,20,00,000/

As per our report of even date
oaTearad Ade wtane s,
QLL .
s Ene—/
M.K.Margti - "0 -
Proprietor
Membership No. : 057073
Firm Registration No. : 322770E
Place : Kolkata
Date : 30" May, 2014
For SUIALA TRADING & HOLDINGSLTD,  For SUALATRADING AND HOLOMGS 1o, " SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LT,
ety C\uumv GMO Zolust bl
Managing Directar — Difsctes Company Secretary




38 DIN LDIN ED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH , 2014

1 CASH FLOW FROM OPCRATING ACTIVITIES 21.565.3044 21.03.2013
et Profitd{Logs) before Tax (nd 765,061 51,685
Add -

Clepraciatan L4487 35,486

Flrsd ARgets Writan O {1 aEs

Less: Intcrest on (ncome Tax Refind ~qHIES -

Sl Tetal - ) [28,818) 38,471
Dperating Profit befors Working Copital Changes {a)+(n) 736,244 (al+(h) 00,156
AFustmengs -

{Becrpaso ) Incraase i Lurennt Linhilibes (27 D 20y 64611 332

Decreasny’ {Inoreasa] in Dnveodories W B4 3T {24,283 aan)

Decreasny {incressa) in Trade Recaivabies = 15,200,000

Decraaser {Increaselin Carron; Assets (3,156,751} 18,360,603

Decreases {Increase} in Loars & advances (155,894,340} (38,902 990 |
Sub Total - %) (138,113,034} 10,763,259
Cash Generated from Operating Activities A {137,376,760) A 10,853,415
Less: Income Tax paid/ Adjusted T43 056 5
Nt cagh from Dperating Astivitias (436,633,733} 10,853,418 |

4 CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
noreases (Decrasse) m Investmets - L2 R0,

Fiead Asssrs pisrchasad (53281
Mzt Eaals foann Trvesting ACOVIDGE B - B l :E [T 3§E

3. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTTVITIES
{Becreasel) increase in Short Term Barmawings 135,195 082
Mt Exsh from Fiaancing Activities c 135,105 (82 4 -
et [ncrease in CashyCash Equivatant ALEYG (1,430.643) AvrBNC (1,150,913]
Cash/Cach Fruivatents (Opaning) 1,05%431 1,205,194

1 Cash/Cash Equivalents (Closing) 614,788 2 05%.431

Hertes

1 Cash Flow Statement has boan prepared iindsr the Tndirect mathod as our Accounting Stasderd I issane by th Tnstitube of
Chartered Accourtants of India

L IA33004 AO3E0L3
“eash & Cash Equtvsionts Uoimorise:
ash on Hond E A o] 470,220
falnee with Schedyls Banks In ourrenn Asesunt S 60T LK Ak

For and benaif of the Goard

Mannging Divecior Diregunr
Mace : Kolkaty
Date i 30th May, 2014

& HOLDINGS LTD.
Forswmwﬂﬁ NE memwmu HOLOMGS LD, For SUALA TRADING & Hg
. id = Gousay (0 i zf:js LD,
Maneging Director — L A |:
Director Cﬂmmy S“"-'Tt‘tary




SUJALA TRADIMNGS AND HOLDINGS LIMITED
Statement Pursuant ko Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1955 relating to Subsgidiary Companies

For SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LTD.

Rdas) e

Company Secretary

3

For SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LTD.

e

ey

Maraging Director

A[MAME CF THE SLBSIDIARY COMPANY | T aremost | Foremost Fulbert Hulbert | iagmata Jagmata Kotiratan | Kotraran [Margaldha | Margaldha|Mangalsudh
Bater Ltd | Dedlcamm | Trachng Ltd | wimmay  |Mercantile | vintrade [lommeraz| Macketirg [moagerts 15 5 Barte- Ll
Led Ltd Ltd Ltd | Ltd Ltd Ltd Supplicrs
Leod
Z|FINAMCIAL YEARS QOF THE
5 IBSIOTARY COMAANY ENCER N FL.03.200 | 31.03.2074) 31032004131 .03 2014 30 Q3 A0 4 31022004 | T Q3. 2014(31.03 2014|3103 2014|3104 2014|3104 2014
3] 3A1E OF BECOMING SJBS1IZ1ARY 1320820061 08 2025|2108 2512 21 08 20121 08 2011/ 08 200 (18 06 201218 08 2012[21.02.2012|21.08.7012[77.08.2012
r—r —
4|5HARES ZF THE SUBSIDIARY
COMPARYNY HELD (WITH MOMIMEES)
Ok THE AROVE DATE AXND EXTENT OF
14670 F1TMNGS ' 0
£ EQULIY SHAKES 5,004 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 T 00 5,000 5,050 5,000 &, 000 ELOD bt
] R TENT U HGLING 100% 100% 1007 100% 120% 10H1%, 100% 108% LU0 1 D0 150%, 1=
5|THF NET AGGRFGATE AMOUNT OF ) i T
THE SUBSIDIARIES PROMCITS {LOSS)
SO FAR AL IT IS CONMZERMED WITH
THE MEMBERS OF THE COMPaMT — |
A} WCT DEAL™ WITHIMN THE HOLBING
COMPANY'S  ACCOUNTS FOR - THE
FIHANCIAL YEAR UF THE SUBSIDMARY| (2 673) | 2,612 | (2,750 | (2,553) | (2,529) | :z684: | (2,707) | (2,604) | {2763 | (2.828) | {2439}
Bl FIR IHE PREWIOUS FIMAMCIAL
YEARS OF THF SURSICIARY STMCE IT
BECAME THE HOLDING COMPANYS 25
SUBSILAKY {22,314) | (27,300} | (27,268) | (27,287} | (27,258) | 23,303} | (27.186) | (27,297) | (27,240) | (u7.234) | (37,2580 | (274
BIMATERTAL CHAMGES, IF AMY 1
FFTWEFM THE EM OF THE
FINAMTIAL YE&R oF THE
SUBSIOIARY COMPANY AND THAT OF . 1.
[HE HH RS S s By MIL MIL MIL MIL MIL MNIL 2m_._... Ml ML MlL MIL — ]
TIACOTTIONAL [WFORMATION [}] B
SURSIDIARY COMPANIES: B e
SHARE CAPITAL 500,600 | 500,000 | 500,000 | 500,040 | 500,000 | 505000 | 500,000 | s0o000 | seoard | SO0.060 | SOD.0GD
RCSTRWES B SLIRPLLIS [79,9E7% 139,913 [ED AT H] {23,340) [ 25, 697 79 987 WA RLiEEN (29,9511 30 003 [EELCFN) (29, 357)
TOTAL ASSETS 452013 472,087 471,582 472,050 | 442,103 S/4,0013 52 1id 472009 421,997 317,036 453 M5
TCTAL LTABILTTFS | 472,013 473 08T | 4717 472,080 | 472,103 | £72,013 | 472,127 | 472009 | 471557 | &.7.938 | 453,247
[NWEETMENTS - - - - N Z - ~ -
TLURNOVFR - - - - - - - N _ _
PROFLI ¢ [ LOSS ) 2EFURE TAX (2,673 i1 12,7303 (26347 | {Z,bd9 [P 12,707] 2,694 7 7R3 [ERFER XLy
FROFIT/{LOSS) AFTER Tax 12,673} (2613 | 12,7503 | (2,653; | (2,639 (2,684 | (27071 | (2.69ay | (12,7631 | (2,828 T2,600,
Cont.......Pagd
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SUTALA TRADINGS AND HOLDINGS LIMITED

Statement Pursuant to Section 212

of the Companies Act, 1955 relating to Subsidiary Companies
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MAROTI & ASSOCIATES B S e
Chartered Accountants Kolkata - 700 001

Phana : 033-2231 9391/92
TellFax © (033) 2243-8371
Mobile : 88310 48621
E-mail :

mimazratifigmail.com

To
THE BOARD QOF DIRECTORS

SUJALA TRADING & HOLPINGS LIMITED
1A , CRANT LAME , 15T FLOOR ,
KOLKATA -700012

Dear Sir,
In compliance with the Nen Banking Financial Companies Auditor's Report (Reserva Bank)
Directions, 2008 we report that
A
1. The Company is engaged in the Business of Non Banking Finencial insttution and I has
obtainad  a cerificate of Registration from the Bank
2. On the basis ol our esamination of current year Bafance Sheet and Statemenl of FProfit & Loss,
we hereby report that Company is entited lo continue to Pold such cenificale of Hegistration in
terme of its @ssel | income pattem as on 34157 March, 2014.

w

O e basis of our examination of curment yeers Salance Sheet we repon that the Company be
classified based on lts assets an  LOAN COMPANY,

1. The Board of Directors has passed a resclution for Non Acceptance of any Public Deposits

2. The Company has not aeccepled any deposit from the public during the year ended 3157 March,
2014,

3. The Company has complied wth the prudential MNorm relating o the Income Reccgnition |
Aecounting Standards | assels claseification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debis ag
applicabla to 11 in terms of WNon Banking Financial ( Non Deposits Accepting or Holding )
Companies Prudential Norms | Reserva Bank ) Directions - 2007

i The Cl:rnpan)' 15 nol a sys‘nEmalh‘;.aib Jmpuﬂant company as deﬁnaﬂ in pa’ragmph ﬂ‘”{}ﬂ?ﬂu‘ the
Man Banking Financial { Nen Depesits Accepting or Holding )} Companies Prudontial Narms (
Reserve Bank ) Directions - 2007

For MAROTI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

_1".“.1
(M.K.MAROTI)

T Proprietor
M. No.057073

Firm Reg.No : 322770E

Place : Kolkata
Date : 30th Day of May, 2014




ANNEXURE REFERRED TO NOTES OF ACCOUNTS
SCHEDULE ANNEXED AS

PER RESERVE BANK OF INDIA PRUDENTIAL NORMS
SCHEDULE TQ' THE BALANCE SHEET OF A NON BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANY AS O 31.03.2014

BEQUIRED N TERMS CUF FARAGRAPH 13.0F A NOH BANKING FIRANCIAL [ NON DEPOSIT ACCEFTING OR
HOLDING | COMPANIES PRUDENTIAL NORMS | RE SERVE EANK | DIRECTIONS 2007

PARTICULARS {Rs IN LACS )
_LIABILITIES SIDE 1 B
LOANS AND ADVANCES AVAILED BY THE NBECS AMOUNT ~ AMOUNT |
INCLUSIVE OF INTEREST ACCRUESD THEREON BUT OUTSTANDING OVERDUE
NOT PAID
a | DEBENTURES | e |
| = SECURED - NL NL
* UNSECURED NIL N
{ OTHER THAN FALL (MES WITHIN THE MEANING |
| | OF PUBLIC DEFOSIT) . - |
b | DEFERREDCREDTS T
c | TCRM LOANS - NIL NIL
d | INTER- CORPBRATE LOANS AND IR T
ShNas 0l = | ™ |
e | COMMERCIAL PAPER NIL _NIL
| _f | PUBLIC DEPOSIT [ NL |
|_g__ OTHER LOANS { SFECIFY NATURE | [ HIL ML
ASSET SIDE - _ T
BREAK LUP 0; LOANS AND ADVANCES T ANOUNT |
INCLUCING BILLS RECEIVABLES OTHER THAN OUTSTANDING
|| THOSE INCLUDED IN{ 4 BELOW
| = SECURED ] ML ML
| = UNSECURED , | o7eie 1 &
| BREAK UP OF LEASED ASSETS AND STOCK GR ™ NIL N
HIRE AND HYPOTHECATION LOANS COUNTING |
TOWARDS EL | HP ACTIVITIES
1 | LEASE ASSETS INCLUDING LEASE RCNTALS J e _|
| UNDER SUNDRY DEBTORS : VS
| = FINANCIAL LEASE S S| S A —
I s OPERATING LEASE NIL NIL
2 | STOCK ON HIRE INCLUDING HIRE CHARGES | } - M
| | umosRsioRvDEmoRs | |
_*  ASSETS ONHIRE TN ML
ERE | ey LT N S I ——
3| HYPOTECATION LOANS COUNTING TOWARDS “HIL B L
| |ELIHPACTVTIES T
* LDANS WHERE ASSETS HAVE BEEN NiL L
‘ REPOSSESSED o o |
______* LOANSOTHERTHANABOVE NI NIL
BREAKUROFINVESTMENTS - v s —
[ T CURRENT INVESTMENTS (STOCKIN TRADE) | e
| 1 | QUOTED — .
= SHARES NIL
] Ewy __"}_; L[] ——
] PREFERENCE NiL
= DEEENTURES AND BONDS NI e




= UNITS OF MUTUAL FUNDS L NL [ HL
+ GOVERMMENT SECURTIES ML | NIl
= OTHERS HIL WL
¢ | UNQUOTED HIL NIL
« SHARES NIL NIL
EQUITY 328.89 32888
PREFERENCE Wl HIL
= DEBENTURES AND BONDS . NIL NIL
= UNITS OF MUTUAL FUNDS NI NiL
» GOVERNMENT SECURITIES NIL NIL
= OTHERS L NIL
= LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
1| QuoTED
i * SHARES
EQUITY AL HIL
PREFERENCE N NIL NIL
»  DEBENTURES AND BONDS L NI
| *  UNITS OF MUTUAL FUNDS ML ML
| e GOVERNMENT SECURITIES __NiL L
s OTHERS NIL WL
¢ | UNQUOTED MIL L
*  SHARES NIL ML
~ EQUITY 120100 120.00
PREFERENCE NIL L
|« DEBENTLIRES AND BONDS NIL NIL
= UNITS OF MUTUAL FUNDS NIL L
» GOVERNMENT SECURITIES NIL NIL
| = OTHERS NIL NI
BORRCWER GROUP WISE CLASSIFICATION OF ALL LEASED ASSETS | ETOCK ON HIRE AND LOANS AND
.ll]'lﬂl!l[:gg é
CATEGORY I _ AMOUNT NET OF P[ROVISIONS
1 RELATED PARTIES SECURED | UNSECURED TOTAL
a | SUBSIDIARIZS NIL I NI NIL
b | COMPAMIES IN THE SAME GROUP NIL NIL NIL
| ¢ | OTHERRELATED PARTIES NIL NI NIL
% OTHER THAN RELATED PARTIES ML 2576.12 BBz |
= TOTAL ML 267812 Hrei2 |

[

| AND SECURITIES { BOTH QUOTED AND UNQUOTED

INVESTOR GROUP WISE SLASSIFICATION OF ALL INVESTMENTS { CURRENT AND LONG TERM | IN SHARES |

CATEGORY MARK REAK | B T OF
UP OF FAIR VALUE OR PROVISION |
NAY
1 RELATED PARTIES = | ]
a | SUBEIDIARIES 120.00 3000
b | COMPANIES [N THE SAME GROUP NiL NIL
¢ | OTHER RELATED PARTEES NI NIL_
i OTHER THAN RELATED PARTIES 32589 | AEED
TOTAL 44589 | 448,59




}EHER INFORMATION |
. PARICULARS ) ANOUNT
il | GROSS NON- PERFORMING ASSETS
A RELATED PARTIES NIL |
B | OTHER THAN RELATED PARTIES NIL |
[ HET NON- PERFORMING ASSETS
A | RELATED PARTIES NI
[ B | OTHER THAN RELATED PARTIES NIL
L1l || ASSETS ACQUIRED IN SATISEACTION OF DEBTS i

As per our report of even date

For Maroti & Associates
Chartered Accountants

oo
M.K.Maroti L

Proprietor

Membership No. : 057073

Firm Registration Mo, ; 322770E
Place : Kolkata

Date : 30™ MAY,2014
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Mercantile Building, 3/12, Lal Bazar Street

M HROTI & HSSOCIHTES 'E’ Block, 3rd Floor, Sufte No. 2

Chartered Accountants Kolkata - 700 001
Phone | 0332231 9391192
TelfFax : (033) 2243-8371
Mobile : 98310 48621
E-mail :
mkmaratifgmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LIMITED

REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying conselidated financial statements of SUJALA TRADING &
HOLDINGS LIMITED (the “"Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as “the
Group”), which comprise the Consclidated Balance Sheet as at March 21, 2014, the
Consaolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for Lhe
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

infarmation,
MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management Is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performance and consolidated cash fiows of the Group in accordance with the Accounting
Principles generally accepted In India including Accounting Standards referred to in subecection
(3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956, This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fzir view and are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Qur responsibllity is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issuad by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement. An audit
involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in

the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditer's




MAROTI & ASSOCIATES Continuation Sheet
Chartered Accountants

auditor considers internal control relevant to the Group's preparation and falr presentation of

the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. An audit alse includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinian.

OPINION

In our apinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
and based on consideration of the reports of the cother auditors on the financial statements/
consolidated financial statements of the subsidiaries as noted below, the consolidated financial
statement give a true and fair view in conformily with the accounting principles generally

accepted In Lndia

{a) in the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Group as at
March 31, 2014;

(b} In the case of the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, of the PROFIT of the Group
for the year ended on that date; and

{c) in the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Group for the
year ended on that date.

OTHER MATTERS

We did not audit the financial statements) ronsalidated financial statements of the subsidiaries
whose financial statements/ consclidated financial statements reflect total assets of
Rs. 1,18,72,310 /- as at 31 March , 2014 and total revenues / ( loss ) of (Rs 74,157/ ) for
the year ended on that date and cash flows amounting to Rs (74,157) /- for the year then
ended. These financial statements/ consolidated financial statements have been auditad by
other auditers whose report has been furnished to us and our opinion In so far as it relates to
the amounts included in respect of the subsidiaries, is based solely on the report of the other
auditors.

M. No.057073
Place : Kolkata Firm Reg.Mo : 322770E
Date : 30™ Day of May, 2014




For SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LTD.
i il lél -

- ﬁ_):'l-'-k-
Managing Director

UL THANg g HOLBINGS L1
(70 weav Cjoe
Bireata.

SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2014
315T MARCH, 31ST MARCH,
Note No 2014 2013
Rs. Rs.

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 57,217,500 57,217,500
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 96,481,215 96,498,091
(2) Non Current Liabilities
(a) Deferred Tax Liabilities 4 - 3,053
(3) SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Unsecured Loans 5 135,195,082 &
(4) Current Liabilities
(a) Other current liabilities 3 37,360,977 64,878,700
(b) Short-term provisions 7 978,817 288,585

TOTAL 327,233,591 218,885,929
II.Assets
(1) Fixed Assets
{a) Targible Assets & 35,566 55,034
(2)Non Current Assets
{a) Long Term Loans and Advances 9 4,000,000 10,800,000
(b) Deferred Tax Assets 10 2,165 -
{3) Current assets
{a) Inventorias 11 37,145,250 21,851,980
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 12 1,230,860 2,694,828
(d) Short-term loans and advances 13 267,612,611 111,718,271
(e) Other current assets 14 14,207,039 11,765,816

TOTAL 327,233,591 218, BB5,929
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1
OTHER NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 23 —

In terms of our repgrEnl
FOR MAROTTI & #
[ Chartered

Place : Kelkata
Date : 30th May, 2014 { MK B

(Proprietor
M.No : 057073
Firm Reg No : 322770E

For SUJALA TRADING & HALDINGS LTp
Rawad ool

Company Becretary




SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH,
2014

31ST MARCH, | 31ST MARCH,
PARTICULARS Naote No 2014 2013
Rs. Rs.
1 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 15 BE 881,681 12,696,721
IT OTHER INCOME 15 48,283
TIT TOTAL REVENUE ( T + 11 ) 88,010, 066 12,696,721
IV EXPENSES
Purchase of Stock in Trade 17 37,137,000 32,121,236
Change in [nventories L8 44 706 630 (21,401,580)
Employee Benefit Expenses 19 2,067,534 1,202,683
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 20 15,467 3&486
Finance Cost 21 3,444 538
Other Expanses 22 853 892 1,336,213
TOTAL EXPENSES 88,230,061 13,283, 638
W Profit Gefore fax 890,905 [595 917)
VI TAX EXPENSES i
a |Current Tax (239,232) £149,n00)|
b |Deferred Tax 5,218 2,793
W PROFIT / [ LOSS ) FOR THE PERIOD 456,891 {613,124)
% V1 Earning Per Equity Share
a |Basic 73 0.08 {011}
b |Diuted 23 0.05 (0.11)
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES a3
OTHER NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 24
In terms of our report |:|F e date
FOR MAROTI & A ~
{ Chartered Acgi
Place : Kolkata g
Date ; 30th May, 2014 { M.K. A
(Prop
M.No : 05?

Firmr Reg Ne @ :22??OE

PR NBALA TRADSS & Mokhumss L1 HMALA 1HADING @ mpypings ts  For SUALA TRADING 4 HOLDI
- .,'_'x_.g_..\'cl-.. A C_’ Bna Vﬁﬁgﬁ_ i INGS LTD,
Maneging Director . W [;-”‘
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NOTE -1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY :
1. Basis of Accounting

=

Far SLUALA TRADING l._mm. HLALA THADING w MOLBINGS Lin
//,{L'k‘wﬂﬁ" G;.: wra -..J/gd E:-'g

The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention | on an accrual
basiz and In accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India |, the
applicable mandatory Accounting Standards as notified by the Companies { Accounting
Standard ) Rules , 2006 and the relevant provisions of the :Companies Act , 1956,
Iﬂ!!gﬂiﬂﬂigi'

Inventories of shares are valued at cost computed on FIFO Basis or fair value, which ever
Is lowar.

Recognition of Income and Expenditure :

Income and expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis . Interest income is
recognized on‘a time proporticn basis taking into account the amount outstanding and
the rate applicable. Dividend Income is recognized when the shareholder's right to receive
payment is established by the balance sheet date,

18 il i Bl A :

Depreciation has been provided on written down value method at the rates and in the
manner prescribed in schedule XIW of the Companies Act, 1956.

Fixgd Assetsi

Fixed Assets are statad at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if

any. CASE campriaas the purchass price and any ateriburable cost of Bringing the assat to
its working condition for its intended use.

Impairment of Assets:

l. The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance shest date If there is
any indication of impairment based on internal/extarnal factors. An impairment |oss
is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds Its recovarable
amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset's net selling price and
value in use, In assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows ara
discounted to their present value at the weighted average cost of capital.

11. After impairment; deépréciation i providéd on the revised car

assets over jts remaining wsaful life.

Managing Director Plresls FlU M" LS

Cnmw




7.

~ Earninge per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity sharcholders, by the welghted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year,

= For the purpose of caiculating dlluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the
year attributable to equity shareholders and weighted average number of shares
autstanding during the year s adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
sharaes.

8. Provision and Deferred Tax :

The Provision for current tax s made after taxing inte consideration benefits admicsible
under the provisions of the Income Tax ACt, 1961,

vererred Tax resulting from “timings difference” between book and tavable prafit is
accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially
enacted as on the Balance Sheet date, The Deforred Tax Asset is recogrized and carried
forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that the assets will he
realized in future.

9. Contingencies:
These are disclosed by way of notes on the Balance shest. Provisions |& mada in the
accounts in respect of those contingencies which are likely to materialize ints liahilities
after the year end , till the finalization of accounts and material effect on the position
stated in the Balance Sheet
;ﬂ'!umm..mmlm it "‘Hl"ym. . 3 AL
/ﬁ;«ﬂ‘*’:&" et !lhb Lin For SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LTI,
Managing Director s Rouit Livst
Sreste Company Secretary



SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTE FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT

& STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2014
315T MARCH | 315T MARCH
L2014 2013

Rs. Rs.
NOTE - 2
SHARE CAPITAL
Authori
5B,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 58,000,000 58,000,000
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up
57,21,250 Equity Share of Rs. 10/~ eath 57,717,500 | 57217500
57,217,500 57,217,500
s |-
Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and
at the end of the reporting period
315T MARCH, 2014 315T MARCH; 2013
Shares eutstanding at the beglnning of the year 5,721,750 57217500 5.721,750 57,217,500
Shares (sdued during the year - - - -
Shares autstanding at the end of the year 5,721,750 57,217,500 5,721,750 57,217,500
|
] |

TERMS, RIGHTS ATTACHED TO EQUITY SHARES |
The Company has anly ana clags of aquity share hoving par valua of Re 10 f perchara | Each haldes of Equity chars
s entitled to ane vote per share : : :

In the svent of liguidation of the ampany , the holder of eguity shares will be antitled to receive remalning assets

of the Company after distribution of all preferentizt amounts . The Distribution will be In preportion o the number of
equity share held by the sharehobders

C

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares of the Company
[ I

NAME OF THE SHAREHOLDER 31ST MARCH , 2014 3157 MARCH , 2013

_{ EQUITY SHARES OF RS 10/ EACH FULLY PAID UP ) Mos ] Naos o

T GULTA MINE CONSULTANTS 59T LTD - - .
7 SOUARE TRADES AND ROLDINGS PVT LD BG1 000 1557 RE1O00 1557

J.MIDNIGHT AGENCIES PYT LTD 350600 613 350600 513
4.MADSAN AGENCIES PVT LTD 385000 673 335000 673
5, HOPEWEL MERCHANTS PV LTD 392500 6.86 392500 &85
6.SHREE SUDHARSHAN CASTING FVT LTD 202000 7.03 402000 7.03
7.MOTOREX FINANCE PVT LTD £ZD200 7.35 420400 735
A SHAH TELCOM LTD 425300 748 425800 746
|9.GIRIRA] TRADECOM PVT LT0 432500 TE 32500 7 EG
10.PICADALLY TRADE AND HOLDINGS PVT LTD 434500 7.59 434500 7 54
11 LIMELIGHT TRACOM PVT LTD 54400 74 &54A00 7.04

As per the records of the Company |, including Its Reqgister of Members and other
dedlarations received from the sharehoiders regarding beneficial inkerest |, the

For SUJALA TIlBlH-G‘l HOLDINGS LTD. SUALE A ¥ HULOINGS |1y For SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LTE.
Y e G{GU.’(&V}S&#&Q RUL‘»LA_ (4eed

Managing Director - . Company Secretary




SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTE FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT
B STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

NOTE -3
BESERVES AND SURPLUS

General Reserve

Opening Balance (generated on amalgamation)

A
Special Resorve
Opaning Balanco
Add; Transferred during the year

B

Profit & Loss Account
Opening Balance

Add | Profit for the year
Add : Income Tax for earlier year
Add ; Trarsfer 1o Special Resorve
Add : Cantingency provision for standard Assets
ot
TOTAL { A+B4E )
NOTE -4

Opening Balance

Add: Grenzrated during the year
Less:Reversad during the ygar
Closing Liahility

HOTE -5

Unsecurad Loans

316T MARCH ,

31ST MARCH ,

2014 2013
Rs. Rs.
98,634,306 98,834,306
98,834,306 98,634,306
11L,175 101,174
106,209 0,000
217,384 111,175
(2,447,3090) (1,783,266}
455,891 (613,124)
2,222 g
(105,209} { 10,0007
[a75,000) {41,000)
(2,570,475} (2,447 ,390)
86,481,315 96,498,001
3033 2
[3,053] [2,733)
- 3,053

135,195 082

135,195,082 -
Y B
Other Advances 36,330,000 64, G00,000
Trade Payables 11,200 18,500
Liabilities For Expenses B75,313 EE0.200
TOS Payabis 344,454 4
37,360,977 64,675,700
MOTE -7
W
Provisien far Taxation ZTE.ELT 64 5B%
Contingency Provision far Standard Assets 700,000 224 000
978, 817 288,585
_NON CURRENT ASSETS r
LONG TERMS LOANS AND ADVANCES 7,000,000 10,800,000
7,000,000 10,800,000
HOTE - 10
DEFERRED TAX ASSET
Dpening Balancs 3
8d¢; Gererated during the yaar 2,165 o
ress:Reversad during the vear -
Closing Liabdl ity E 1685 =
NOTE -11
R
Ctoging Steck of Tnventories{ Equity Sharcs) 37,145 350 BE 851 980
37,145,350 81,851,98
}.,:_
NOTE -13 !
s \ =
Cash inhand (A5 certified ) 303,200 1,211, i{. g
Balances with Schedule Bank in Current Accaunt 927660 1,383,693
1,230,860 2,604,828

For SUJALA TRADING &

__;-7:-3_“"—0‘1. L -

Managing Director

WLALA Thaing & wgypy

G ol \-*/Q}q@q
Biraoto.

HOLDINGS LTD. B8 Lin

1l

ALA TRADING &

Rebak

CVompany S
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NOTE - 13

SHORT TERM LOANS & ADV
{ Unsecured - Considersd gaud ]

Loans 252 Gb2 611 105,100,668

Advances 14,750,000 3,617,603
267 612,614 111,716,271

MOTE -14

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Security Deposit 100,000 100,000

Share Application Applied 12,000,000 10,250,000

T.0.5 Recelvabie 2,107,035 1,415 816

14,207,039 | 11,765,816

NOTE - 15
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS.

Sale of shares 73,360,000 5,563,970

Interest received on Loan 15,513,681 7,133,731
B8,881 681 12;59# F21

NOQTE - 16

OTHER INCOME

Interest on 1T Refund 18,283 =

Sale of sane -

Liahilities no Longer requirad Writben off -

48,285 -
Y E

PURCHASE OF STOCK [N TRAD!

Purchase af Shares 37,137,000 32,121,236

Purchase of Saree =

37,137,000 32,121,236 |

MOTE - 18 -
CHANGE IN INVENTORIES
Opening Stock 81,851,980 60,450,000
hess: Clesing Steck 37,145,350 81,851,980
44,706,630 !21 401!9301
NOTE -13
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salary B Allowances 1,985,000 1,144, 194
Stafl Weifare £2,534 _ 5B 4B%
2,067,534 | 1,202,683
HOTE - 20
DEPRECIATION 8 AMORTISATION
(= N T 10,467 35,186
19,467 35,486
NOTE -21
FINANCE COST
Interest paid 3,444,538
3,444,538
NOTE - 32
DTHER EXPENSES
Accounting Charges 54,000
Audit Feas 46,472
Pedvertisament 26,960
Bank Charges 16571
Complaints Maintenance Charges B, 740
Computer Expanses 21,318
Demat Charges :
Dopositary Participant Charges 33,708
Director Sitting Faes -
Conation

For SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LTD. SALS THAYING & HOLBINGS m For SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LTD.

A Gﬂuﬂ.v‘/ﬁweﬂ Robaak U
Managing Director Y ——" Company Secretary



Filing Fess 26,400 125,800
General Expenses 232777 186 384
Falic Maintenance Charges 13,483 48,623
Listing Fees 19,663 19,663
Freliminary Expenses - 485, 384
Pastage & Stamp 45,192 27,583
Professional Fees 29,154 1,062
Frofassinnal Tax 2,500 Z.390
Printing & Stationary HS R4 TO27 0
Rales & Taxes = =
Bent 120, 000 80,000
Bepairs & Maintenance Charges 6,250 2,500
Securities Transaction Tax - 11,807
Service Tax 4,407
Flued Assets Written D6 = 2,985
Tax Audit Fees 7,065 5618
Tefephure Chares 16,324 16,28%
Travelling f Conveyance 64,287 64,069
Webslte Charge 3,134 5,000
63,802 1,336,213
MNOTE - 23
EARN
Met Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss (A) 456,691 (618,761)
welghted Averace number of Bquity sharss outstanding {B) 5,721,750 5,721,750
Face value per squity share (' i 10 10
Basic and Giluted Earnings per share [} [A/8] 0.080 (0,108)

For SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LTD. SUALA THAD g » HOLBNGS Lig

J{é)(%p%;“ Gnmqb’__ﬁiﬂﬁi
Managing Director ®irecis

For SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LD,

RolwCt Uised
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NOTE- 24
OTHER NOTES ON ACCOUNTS :

1. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION :
The consolidated financial statements which relaste to SUJALA TRADING &
HOLDINGS LIMITED { The Company ) and its subsidiaries have been prepared on
the following basls . :
The Financlal statements of the Company and its subsidiaries have been
consclidated In terms of Accounting Standard - AS -21 ™ CONSOLIDATEDD
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS " notified by the Company Accounting Standard Rules
+2006 on a line by line basis by adding together the book values of like items of
assefs and liabilities , income and expenditure after fully eliminating intra group
balances , intra group transactions and any unrealized profit / loss included
therein .
The Excess / shortfall of cost to the Company of its Investment aver equity in Its
subsldlary Companies as on the date of Investment is recognized in the financial
statements as goodwill/ capital reserve as the case may be |
The Consolidated financial statements ,have been prepared using unifarm
accounting policles | for like transactions are presented to the extent possible In
the same manner as the Company *s separate financial statements |

MAME OF THE COMPANY COUNTRY %% OF VOTING
OF POVWER
INCORPORATION | /OWNERSHIP
INTEREST AS
ON
31/03/2014
FOREMOST BARTER LTD INDIA | 100
 FOREMOST DEALCOMM 70 TNDIA 100 [
“HULBERT TRADING L1D ) INDIA we |
HULBERT VINIMAY LTD i TNDIA 100
| JAGMATA MERCANTILE LTD INDIA 100
JAGMATA VINTRADE LTD ) IMDIA 100
KOTIRATAN COMMERCIAL LTD INDIA 100
KOTIRATAN MARKETING LTO INDIA 100 ‘
For SUIALA TRADING & HOLDINGSLTD,  “kiaL Auing For SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LTD.
ks iee Uy Lig ¢
”L{I; J f;ow\:ﬁh’ﬁﬁaﬂ_ ﬁawl v/
Managing Director Company Secretary




For SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LTD.

e dhinge

MANGALDHAM AGENTS Lo ] - WNDIA | 10

| MANGALDHAM SUPPLIERS 7D INDIA | 100
MANGALSUDHA BARTER TS NGTA —(_ T
}Tﬂmm_ SUDHA COMMERCIAL LTD NDIA | 10g 1
| NIRMALKUN] AGANCY LT0 B T “
| NIRMALKUNI TRADECOM LTD T INDIA = iﬁn_j
MITYADHARA BARTER LTD | T WNDIA | oo

| NITYADHARA TRADERS 76— mem———— 196
OVER GROW BARTER LTD ' INDIA [ 100 _‘
'OVER GROW TIE-UP LTD I i
| SARVLOK COMMERCIAL LTD | INDIA —I— 100
SARVLOK DEALCOM LTo INDIA 100 |
 SPEED FAST MARKETING LTD INDIA 100

SPEED FAST VINCOM LTD ~ INDIA T
VISHAWDHAM TRADELINK 7D T INDIA | 100
VISHAWOHNAM MERCHANTS (75 | mita——|— w

Based un the Infarmation { docurnents available with the Company, no creditor is
covered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006. As a
result, no Interest provision/payments have been made by the Company to such
creditors, if any, and no disclosures thereof are made in these accounts,

Frovision for taxation for the year has been provided for under the normal
provisions of Income Tax being higher than the tax computed under the
provisions of Sec 11%J8,

E:Sﬂ_fhi;',; F

Mo provizien has been made on account of gratuity as none of the emplpids

have put in completed years of service as required by the payment of gratujt

No provision has been made on account of leave salary as there are ho leayve Fro—
the credit of employees a5 at the end of the vear,

For SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LTD.

fauikbd)

Company Secretary

WMALS THADING ¥ WOLBINGS L1y
Ciaurrmffgmi

Managing Director Sirects .




6. The Company is engaged in the business of Mon Banking financial business and

therg 8 no seéparate réeportable segment as per Accounting Standard 17 -
"Segment Reporting™ notifled by the Companies Accounting Standard Rules, 2006.

7. Particulars required to be furnished by the NBFCs as per paragraph 13 af Non-
Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential
Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007 issued by the RBI are given as per
Annexure-B attached hereto.

8. This is the first year of consclidation hence thers are no figuras for the previous
year .

9. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Related Party Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard - 18 are given below:
a) List of related parties:

Key management personnel

1. Subhadeep Mukherjee — Managing Director
Z. Anjana Gupta - Additional Director

3. Dhiraj Ram - Additional Director

4. Gourav Goel - Additional Director

b) Detalls of transactions with related parties:
There was no transaction with the related parties during the year .
As per our report of even date

For Maroti & Associates
Chartered Accountants

M.K.Maroti
Propri
Membership No. : O

Firm Registration No. : 3

Place : Kolkata

Date :30.05.2014

For SUIALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LTD. SMALS THAING HULBIMGS L1y

B e Gouta Vﬁdﬂﬁ

Managing Diractor

For SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LTD,

Rebaid Lt

®ireoty Company Secretary




SUJALA TRADI

Place

Date ; 30th May, 2014

For SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LTD.

Far-and benalf of the Boaro

Managing Director

: Kolkaka

‘__.»;IL. Ll i
Mansging Director

IHALING  winimgs |,
Qouray Goed

Hroain.

. |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Mat Profie| Loss) before Tax (&) B80,905 (5596.8917)
Aid =
Deprecation 19,467 35,480
Fived Assets Written Off = 2,985
Prefiminiary Expenses Writhen OF . ARG,
Le=s: Interest on Incomse Tax Refund (48,285}
Sub Total - M=)} (2B, B18) EEEH L
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes [a)+(b) 662,087 | (a)+{h) (72,062]
Adpustmarts :
(Decrease)/ Tnereads e Current Liabilities (27,517,729 54,878 700
Decrease/ (Incraase) Ir Inventores 44,706,630 181,851,980}
Decreasey (Increase) in Trade Receivables - A
Decrease/ (Increase) In Other Current Assats 11,750,000 111,765,816}
(Deerensel/ Tnerease o 1T B athes Provisinag [BES, 704 201,630
Decreese) (Inorease) In Loons G advances {155,894,340) (111,715,271}
Sub Total - 15 (141,121,137) (140,185,720
Cash Generated fram Qperating Activities A {140,459,050])| A {140,237,791)
Met cash from Operating Activities (140,459,050 | #REF?
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Increase/ (Decrease] in inwvestments 3,800,000 (10,800,008
Fixed Assets purchased E {93, 505)
Nt Cadh From Investing Activities ] 3800000 | B (10, HG3,505)
. |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
PrefimingTy Cxpenses - (486,384
Increasc in Share Capital - 7,217, 500
Tricreass in Reserves 7,095,008
(Decreasa)f Increase in Short Term Bormowings 135,155,082 -
et Cash from Financing Activities 135,195,082 | 153,826,124 |
et Incraase in DashjiCash Equivalent A+B+C 11,463,968 AvB+C 2,654 B8
Caeh/fCazh Equivalents (Cpaning) 3,604,828 =
Cash /Cash Equivalents {Closing ) 1,230,800 2G84, 828
Nates
1 Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect methneg 5 ;g in Arroanbing
Standard 3 issusd by th Instauce of Chemersd Accountants of Tndia
2 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Cash & Cash Eguivalznts Compnse:
Cash on Hand 303200 1311135
Bamee With Schedule Banks m current Account 927660 133603
1230860 JBB4EIE

For SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LTD.

Robeat oed
Company Becretary



4 Sujala
P
SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LTD.
Regd Off : | A, GRANT LANE, 2ND FLOOR.ROOM NO-202, KOLKATA-700 012 (West Bengal)

Phone: (91-033) 22364330, E-mail: swala_trading(@vahoo.com /enquiry @sujalagroup,com,
CIN-L5T109WB1981PLC034381 Website-www.swalagroup.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
‘Regd. Folio / DP ID & Client ID

Name and Address of the Shareholder

| 1. Wwe hereby record mylour presence at the 33™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Campany being held an
[ 30" September, 2014 at 11.00 A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company al 1A, Grant Lane, 2nd Floor,
Room No-202, Kolkata-700 012

2 Sigrsdure of the Sharshokier!Proxy Presant

3 Sharshatder / Prexy haldsr wishing te sitend the mosting must bring {he Attendance Slip to the meeting and handover the same af the
antares duly eigroed,

! 4 Shareholder / Prowy holder desiving o attend the meefing may bring hiz /| her copy of the Annual Report for reference at the meeting.

Note: - PLEASE CUT HERE AND BRING THE ABOVE ATTENDANCE SLIF TO THE MEETING.

...................................................................................

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

| (1) EvsN (2 3) ! (@)

|_[E-Vaoting Sequence No.) USERID. PAN or Relevant No.as under | Bank AccountNo,
|l |
1| {

L (See Note No.1)

Notes
(1) Whara Bank Account Number isnol registered with the Depasitories or Company please enter your User Id.
as mentioned in column (2) above.

{2} Piease read the Instructions printed under the Note No. 7 o the Notice dated 30™ May, 2014 of the 33™
Annual General Meeting. The e-Valing period staris from 8.00 A M. on 23.08.2014 and -nds at 6.00 P.M.
on 25.08.2014, the e-voting module shall be disabled by COSL for valing thereafter .\ *
.' o e ._':
ll -:‘:I\:t:‘:. 7 A I

N A
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SUJALA TRADING & HOLDINGS LTD.
Regd Off . IA,GRANT LANE, 2ND FLOOR.ROOM NO-202, KOLKATA-700 012 (West Bengal)
Phone: £914}33} 2916-4330, B-mail: sujala_trading@yahoo. com fenquiry @sujulagroup.com,
CIN-L51109WB1981PLC0O34381 Website-www.sujalagroup.com
PROXY FORM
MGT-11

[Pursuant to saction 105(6) of the Companies Act,2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies {Management and
Administration) Rules,2014]

|7ﬁame of the member (s}
Registerad Address:
E.Mail id :
Falia No/ DP iD —Client ID No:
|/We, being the member(s) of...ooonrshares of the above named Company, hereby appoint
1 Name —- TR, o, s i L T e P R AT
Ermail 1D Signature: or failing him:
2. Name : Addressi—————— i B
E.mail 1D Signature: of failing him
3. Name ! - Address: - or failing him:
E.mail 1D:.. Signature:. .. . as my/our

proxy to atten:l and vate{cm a pdk} for me,“us and on rm.r,h:-ur hehalf at the 3-3fd Annual General Meeting of the
Company, to be held on the 30"September, 2014 at 11.00 A.M at 1A Grant Lane 2nd Hoor, Room No-202.Kolkata-
700 012 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No Resclutions o Optional * _‘

| Ordinary Business For Against

1. Adoption of Financial Statements for the F.Y. Year ended 31°" March,2014 '
| 2. appointment of M/s Maroti & Assoclates, Chartered Accountants, as < Auditar
andt’mng their remuneration.

Spednl Business

| 3. To ratify the appmﬁtmem of Mr.5ubhadeep Mukherjee as Managing Director
4. Appointment of Mr.Gourav Goel as an Independent Director

5. Appointment of Ms, Anjana Gupta as an Women Independant ﬂirecmf

6 Appointment of Mr.Dhiraj Ram as a Director, retiring by rotation

Signed this........... 08y OF .o 2014

" Affix Revenue
Signature of shareholder Stamp

Signature of Prowy halder{s)

Note: This form duly filled up, stamped and signed by the appainter or his attorney duly authorized in writing or if
the appointer is @ Body Corporate, under the seal or signed by an attorney duly authorized by it shall be
deposited at the Registered Dffice of the Company along with the power of Attorney, if gey=amdeg which the




